
 
 

Scrutiny Panel A 
 

 Thursday, 7th March, 2013 
at 4.00 pm 

PLEASE NOTE TIME OF MEETING 
Conference Room 3 - Civic Centre 

 
This meeting is open to the public 

 
 Members 

 
 Councillor Daunt 

Councillor Kaur (Chair) 
Councillor McEwing (Vice-Chair) 
Councillor Mintoff 
Councillor Parnell 
Councillor Vinson 
Councillor Whitbread 
 

 Contacts 
 Senior Democratic Support Officer 

Natalie Noke 
Tel: 023 8083 3950 
Email: natalie.noke@southampton.gov.uk 
 

  

 Policy and Performance Analyst 
Dorota Goble 
Tel: 023 8083 3317 
Email: dorota.goble@southampton.gov.uk 

 

Public Document Pack



 

PUBLIC INFORMATION 
 

Role of Scrutiny Panel A Public Representations  
 

The Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Committee have 
instructed Scrutiny Panel A to undertake 
an inquiry into Welfare Reforms Review. 
 
Purpose: 
 
Understand the timetable of welfare 
reforms and how the local impact can 
be assessed as part of Council Decision 
making.  
 
Consider duties and responsibilities 
under the new legislation and identify 
opportunities for the co-ordination of 
current and future service delivery  
 
Identify opportunities for policy 
development, with a particular focus on 
helping people into employment and 
tackling family breakdown:- 

 
Southampton City Council’s Six 
Priorities 

• Providing good value, high quality 
services 

• Getting the City working 

• Investing in education and training 

• Keeping people safe 

• Keeping the City clean and green 

• Looking after people 

 

At the discretion of the Chair, members of 
the public may address the meeting about 
any report on the agenda for the meeting 
in which they have a relevant interest. 
 
Smoking policy – the Council operates a 
no-smoking policy in all civic buildings. 
 
Mobile Telephones – please turn off your 
mobile telephone whilst in the meeting. 
 
Fire Procedure – in the event of a fire or 
other emergency a continuous alarm will 
sound and you will be advised by Council 
officers what action to take. 
 
Access – access is available for the 
disabled. Please contact the Democratic 
Support Officer who will help to make any 
necessary arrangements. 
 
 
 
Dates of Meetings: Municipal Year 

2012 2013 

25 October  10 January 

22 November 7 February 

6 December 7 March 

 
 
 



 

 
CONDUCT OF MEETING 

 
TERMS OF REFERENCE  
The general role and terms of reference 
of the Overview and Scrutiny 
Management Committee, together with 
those for all Scrutiny Panels, are set out 
in Part 2 (Article 6) of the Council’s 
Constitution, and their particular roles 
are set out in Part 4 (Overview and 
Scrutiny Procedure Rules – paragraph 
5) of the Constitution. 
 

BUSINESS TO BE DISCUSSED 
Only those items listed on the attached 
agenda may be considered at this 
meeting. 

 

RULES OF PROCEDURE 
The meeting is governed by the Council 
Procedure Rules and the Overview and 
Scrutiny Procedure Rules as set out in 
Part 4 of the Constitution. 

QUORUM 
The minimum number of appointed 
Members required to be in attendance to 
hold the meeting is 3. 

 
 

DISCLOSURE OF INTEREST 
Members are required to disclose, in accordance with the Members’ Code of 
Conduct, both the existence and nature of any “Disclosable Personal Interest” or 
“Other Interest”  they may have in relation to matters for consideration on this 
Agenda. 

DISCLOSABLE PERSONAL INTERESTS 
A Member must regard himself or herself as having a Disclosable Pecuniary Interest 
in any matter that they or their spouse, partner, a person they are living with as 
husband or wife, or a person with whom they are living as if they were a civil partner 
in relation to:  
 
(i) Any employment, office, trade, profession or vocation carried on for profit or gain. 
(ii) Sponsorship: 
Any payment or provision of any other financial benefit (other than from 
Southampton City Council) made or provided within the relevant period in respect of 
any expense incurred by you in carrying out duties as a member, or towards your 
election expenses. This includes any payment or financial benefit from a trade union 
within the meaning of the Trade Union and Labour Relations (Consolidation) Act 
1992. 
(iii) Any contract which is made between you / your spouse etc (or a body in which 
the you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interest) and Southampton City Council 
under which goods or services are to be provided or works are to be executed, and 
which has not been fully discharged. 
(iv) Any beneficial interest in land which is within the area of Southampton. 
(v) Any license (held alone or jointly with others) to occupy land in the area of 
Southampton for a month or longer. 
(vi) Any tenancy where (to your knowledge) the landlord is Southampton City Council 
and the tenant is a body in which you / your spouse etc has a beneficial interests. 
(vii) Any beneficial interest in securities of a body where that body (to your 
knowledge) has a place of business or land in the area of Southampton, and either: 

a) the total nominal value for the securities exceeds £25,000 or one hundredth of 



 

the total issued share capital of that body, or 
b) if the share capital of that body is of more than one class, the total nominal 

value of the shares of any one class in which you / your spouse etc has a 
beneficial interest that exceeds one hundredth of the total issued share capital 
of that class. 

 

Other Interests 
 
 

A Member must regard himself or herself as having a, ‘Other Interest’ in any 
membership of, or  occupation of a position of general control or management in: 

 
 
Any body to which they  have been appointed or nominated by Southampton City 
Council 
 
Any public authority or body exercising functions of a public nature 
 
Any body directed to charitable purposes 
 
Any body whose principal purpose includes the influence of public opinion or policy 
 

Principles of Decision Making 
 
All decisions of the Council will be made in accordance with the following principles:- 
 

• proportionality (i.e. the action must be proportionate to the desired outcome); 

• due consultation and the taking of professional advice from officers; 

• respect for human rights; 

• a presumption in favour of openness, accountability and transparency; 

• setting out what options have been considered; 

• setting out reasons for the decision; and 

• clarity of aims and desired outcomes. 
 

In exercising discretion, the decision maker must: 
 

• understand the law that regulates the decision making power and gives effect to 
it.  The decision-maker must direct itself properly in law; 

• take into account all relevant matters (those matters which the law requires the 
authority as a matter of legal obligation to take into account); 

• leave out of account irrelevant considerations; 

• act for a proper purpose, exercising its powers for the public good; 

• not reach a decision which no authority acting reasonably could reach, (also 
known as the “rationality” or “taking leave of your senses” principle); 

• comply with the rule that local government finance is to be conducted on an 
annual basis.  Save to the extent authorised by Parliament, ‘live now, pay later’ 
and forward funding are unlawful; and 

• act with procedural propriety in accordance with the rules of fairness. 
 
 



 

 

AGENDA 

 

Agendas and papers are now available via the City Council’s website  
 

 

1 APOLOGIES AND CHANGES IN PANEL MEMBERSHIP (IF ANY)  
 

 To note any changes in membership of the Panel made in accordance with Council 
Procedure Rule 4.3.  
 

2 DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL AND PECUNIARY INTERESTS  
 

 In accordance with the Localism Act 2011, and the Council’s Code of Conduct, 
Members to disclose any personal or pecuniary interests in any matter included on the 
agenda for this meeting. 
 

NOTE:  Members are reminded that, where applicable, they must complete the 
appropriate form recording details of any such interests and hand it to the Democratic 
Support Officer.  

 
3 DECLARATIONS OF SCRUTINY INTEREST  

 
 Members are invited to declare any prior participation in any decision taken by a 

Committee, Sub-Committee, or Panel of the Council on the agenda and being 
scrutinised at this meeting.  
 

4 DECLARATION OF PARTY POLITICAL WHIP  
 

 Members are invited to declare the application of any party political whip on any matter 
on the agenda and being scrutinised at this meeting.  
 

5 STATEMENT FROM THE CHAIR  
 

6 THE WELFARE REFORMS INQUIRY MEETING 6: RECOMMENDATIONS  
 

 To consider the report of Senior Manager, Customer and Business Improvement 
setting out the key findings and emerging recommendations of the inquiry, attached.  
 
Wednesday, 27 February 2013 HEAD OF LEGAL, HR AND DEMOCRATIC 

SERVICES 
 



This page is intentionally left blank



1

DECISION-MAKER:  SCRUTINY PANEL A 

SUBJECT: THE WELFARE REFORMS INQUIRY  

MEETING 6: RECOMMENDATIONS 

DATE OF DECISION: 7 MARCH 2013 

REPORT OF: SENIOR MANAGER, CUSTOMER AND BUSINESS 
IMPROVEMENT 

STATEMENT OF CONFIDENTIALITY 

None 

BRIEF SUMMARY 

The final meeting of the Scrutiny Panel A’s Welfare Reforms Inquiry will consider the 
key findings and emerging recommendations of the inquiry. 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 

 (i) The Panel is recommended to consider the key findings and 
emerging recommendations shown in Appendix 1 and 2 and agree 
any amendments, deletions or additional recommendations. 

REASONS FOR REPORT RECOMMENDATIONS 

1. To enable the Panel to formulate and agree recommendations and key 
findings at the end of the inquiry process to formulate the final report to be 
presented to the Overview and Scrutiny Panel (OSMC).  

DETAIL (Including consultation carried out) 

2. Over the previous 5 evidence gathering meetings, the Panel has heard from a 
wide range of organisations and Southampton City Council departments.  

3. Those providing evidence include representatives from  

• Centre for Social Justice 

• The Department for Work and Pensions / Jobcentre Plus 

• Local advice services (No Limits, Southampton Advice and 
Representation Centre, Swaythling Frontline) 

• Anti-poverty service providers (Southampton City Mission, SCRATCH)

• Housing providers (Radian) 

• Employment and support services (SAFE, Wheatsheaf Trust) 

• Community representatives (Plus You Limited, community workers, 
IBEX and Southampton Voluntary Services) 

• Southampton City Council services including Benefit Services, 
Homelessness, Housing Income Team, Families Matter, Supporting 
People, Adult Learning, Research and Information, Communications. 

• Organisations and the public were invited to respond to consultations 
on the Welfare Reforms ‘Call for Evidence’ and the Council Tax 
proposed changes. 

4. During the inquiry, two reports were submitted to OSMC to put forward 
interim recommendations on Council Tax Support and Social Fund 
Transition. The interim recommendations shown in Appendix 1 were 

Agenda Item 6



2

considered and agreed by Cabinet and Council to enable the Panel’s 
findings to influence democratic decisions and budget setting.   

5. The key findings and emerging recommendations attached in Appendix 2 
have been developed following evidence from witnesses to the Panel and 
background research. They have also taken into account feedback given 
through the Welfare Reforms ‘Call to Evidence’ and public consultation 
responses to the Council Tax changes. 

6. The evidence provided by witnesses reflects the unprecedented impact of 
the Welfare Reforms.  Appendix 3 outlines the key changes and people 
impacted by the reforms. 

7. Key issues identified by the Panel are: 

• The cumulative impact of the Welfare Reforms will most impact on the 
most vulnerable residents living in the most deprived areas of the city 

• There is limited awareness and understanding amongst people affected 
and the organisations supporting them.  This is because it is not possible 
to predict the impacts of the changes before they come into effect 

• A strong voluntary sector in the city offers a good solution to building 
capacity and support but they need resources to manage demand 

• Good, consistent communications, signposting, advice and support are 
essential to support those in need 

• The key message is that the only solution is to increase income by 
getting into work, or increasing hours of work 

• The economic climate and Welfare Reform changes will mean that 
people will struggle financially and will need crisis support 

• Crisis support must be sustainable and lead to independence 

• Excellent partnership working exists to support employment and is 
working to build local economy and drive resilience

• Building confidence and skills in the unemployed takes time but is 
essential to ensure people are job ready 

• Need local economy and jobs growth to help people get into work and 
increase income 

•  Much of the collaboration work to date has been through good will.  A 
coordinated and dedicated resource is needed to sustain momentum 

• Although financial and welfare support is crucial, the impact of Welfare 
Reforms is much wider and likely to affect people’s health, relationships, 
stress, coping, family network, links to ‘grey’/informal economy 

• Lack of preventative and crisis support is likely to lead to increased high 
cost intervention in future 

• Future life chances of children will be affected by child poverty of today. 

8. Members are asked to consider the key findings and emerging 
recommendations, and agree if they wish to make any amendments or add 
any new recommendations within the scope of the inquiry.  In addition, 
Members are asked to consider the papers and minutes from previous Panel 
A meetings. 



3

9. Once the emerging recommendations are agreed these will be used to form 
the final report for the Welfare Reforms Inquiry by the Chair of Panel A, and 
representatives from each political party in the Panel.  The Panel agreed that 
they will feedback their comments on the final report electronically. 

10. The final report will be considered by the Overview and Scrutiny 
management Committee on 11 April 2013 and Cabinet on 16 April 2013. 

11. Following presentation to Cabinet the lead Cabinet Member will have two 
months to respond to the final recommendations, following consultation with 
service providers and external partners.  The report will be added to the 
Council Forward Plan for Cabinet consideration by 18 June 2013. 

ALTERNATIVE OPTIONS CONSIDERED AND REJECTED 

11. None 

RESOURCE IMPLICATIONS 

Capital/Revenue

12. The recommendations have been drawn together considering the existing 
budget constraints and reductions in public spending. 

Property/Other

13. Not applicable 

LEGAL IMPLICATIONS 

Statutory Power to undertake the proposals in the report:  

14. The duty to undertake overview and scrutiny is set out in Section 21 of the 
Local Government Act 2000 and the Local Government and Public 
Involvement in Health Act 2007. 

Other Legal Implications:

15. None 

POLICY FRAMEWORK IMPLICATIONS 

16. None 

AUTHOR: Name: Dorota Goble Tel: 023 8083 3317 

E-mail:      dorota.goble@southampton.gov.uk 



4

SUPPORTING DOCUMENTATION

Non-confidential appendices are in the Members’ Rooms and can be accessed 
on-line 

Appendices  

1. Scrutiny Panel Interim Recommendations agreed by Cabinet 

2. Scrutiny Panel A Key Findings and Emerging Recommendations 

3. Key Impacts of the Welfare Reforms 

4. Map of Mosaic groups most likely to be impacted by Welfare Reforms 

5. Map of locations for Money Tree communication posters 

Documents In Members’ Rooms 

Report to Cabinet on Council Tax changes 

http://www.southampton.gov.uk/modernGov/documents/s14909/Welfare%20Reforms%20-
%20RPT.pdf

Report to Cabinet on budget proposals 

http://www.southampton.gov.uk/modernGov/documents/s15288/SPA%20Social%20Fund%20OSMC
%20covering%20report%20V3.pdf

http://www.southampton.gov.uk/modernGov/documents/s15289/Appendices%201%202.pdf



5

Recommendations Agreed by Cabinet/Council  

COUNCIL TAX SUPPORT 

Link to Scrutiny Panel A report to Cabinet on Council Tax changes 
http://www.southampton.gov.uk/modernGov/documents/s14909/Welfare%20R
eforms%20-%20RPT.pdf

Recommendation 1: 
a. A Discretionary Fund for Local Council Tax Support is established and aligned 

with Discretionary Housing Payments. 
b. Discretionary funding is directed at the most vulnerable.  
c. To ensure that principles of fairness are applied to the Discretionary Fund.  This 

should include: 
i. Development of a transparent approach for determining applications for  the 

Fund 
ii. An appropriate complaints process 
iii. A fund that is operated in line with the Public Sector Equality Duty.  

Recommendation 2: 
That the Cabinet gives further consideration to applying for funding from the 
Government’s Transitional Grant scheme, in the context of the Final Grant 
Settlement for Southampton, taking into account the benefits and concerns 
highlighted by the Panel in this report.  In their considerations, the Panel 
recommends that the decision should be in accordance with the principles of ‘making 
work pay’. 

SOCIAL FUND  
Reports to Cabinet on social fund and voluntary sector proposals 
http://www.southampton.gov.uk/modernGov/documents/s15289/Appendices%
201%202.pdf

RECOMMENDATION 3: 
That the amount transferred to the Council for the transition of the Social Fund for 
2013/14 and 2014/15 is allocated solely for the use of developing local welfare 
provision. 

RECOMMENDATION 4: 
i)  To delegate authority to the Senior Manager, Communities, Change and 

Partnership, following consultation with the Cabinet Member for Communities, 
the Cabinet Member for Resources and the Chair of Scrutiny Panel A, to 
develop and implement a sustainable and holistic mixed model approach to 
local welfare provision.  The scheme should harness existing provision to enable 
residents vulnerable to financial crisis to become more self-reliant whilst building 
the capacity of the voluntary sector.   

  
ii)  The local welfare scheme for Southampton should be a phased and tiered 

approach, co-ordinated by the city council, supported by a multi-agency, 
advisory group and include the following principles: 

• A mixed model of support will be established, with a combination of in-house 
and external provision. 

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 1



6

• Support to be led by agency referral with mechanisms in place for direct 
access. 

• In-kind support will be the main mechanism for help with limited cash 
provision in emergencies.  

• Where small cash payments are provided this will usually be in the form of 
affordable loans.    

• A contingency fund of £100k is set aside and used to respond to unpredicted 
gaps in provision. 

• The delivery model should minimise central administration costs. 

RECOMMENDATION 5: 
That Cabinet, in considering the Council’s budget for 2013/14 give priority, at 
least for the next two years whilst the Welfare Reform changes are implemented 
and to allow time for the economic climate to improve, to provide additional 
funding to increase capacity in voluntary organisations offering: 
a) Financial advice, budgeting and support  
b) Vulnerable residents, especially those on long-term benefits, opportunities to 

improve their chances of getting a job 



7

S
c
ru

ti
n

y
 P

a
n

e
l 

A
, 

W
e
lf

a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
s
 I
n

q
u

ir
y
: 

K
e

y
 F

in
d

in
g

s
 a

n
d

 E
m

e
rg

in
g

 R
e
c
o

m
m

e
n

d
a
ti

o
n

s
 

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

K
e

y
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 
E

m
e

rg
in

g
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
M

e
e
ti

n
g

 1
  

2
5

th
 O

c
to

b
e
r 

2
0

1
2
 

T
h

e
m

e
: 

 
K

e
y
 N

a
ti
o

n
a

l 
a
n

d
 L

o
c
a
l 

C
h
a
n

g
e
s
  

T
o

p
ic

s
 

•
 

T
im

e
ta

b
le

 o
f 

C
h

a
n
g

e
s
 

•
 

L
o
c
a
l 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a
x
 C

h
a

n
g
e
s
 

•
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
F

u
n
d
 T

ra
n
s
it
io

n
 

S
p

e
a

k
e
rs

 
C

o
u
n
c
ill

o
r 

L
e

tt
s
 

B
e
rn

a
d
e
tt

e
 H

a
g
a
n

: 
H

e
a
d
 o

f 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
, 
J
o
b
c
e

n
tr

e
 P

lu
s
  
- 

S
o
le

n
t 

H
a
m

p
s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 I
s
le

 o
f 

W
ig

h
t 
  

P
a
u

l 
M

e
d

la
n

d
: 
C

o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 

B
e
n

e
fi
t 
P

ro
je

c
t 

M
a
n

a
g
e
r,

 S
C

C
 

D
e
n
is

e
 E

d
g
h

ill
: 

S
e
n

io
r 

M
a
n
a

g
e
r,

 S
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 E

c
o
n
o

m
y,

 
S

C
C

 
  

M
a
n

y
 i
s
s
u

e
s
 i
n
 W

e
lf
a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
s
 n

o
t 
in

 o
u
r 

c
o
n

tr
o
l 
b
u
t 

n
e
e
d

 t
o
 t

a
c
k
le

 t
h
e
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
e
. 
  

C
u

m
u

la
ti

v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

u
n
p
re

c
e
d
e
n

te
d
 t

o
 h

it
 n

e
a
rl

y
 2

0
,0

0
0
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 (
s
e
e
 A

p
p

e
n
d

ix
 3

) 

•
 

C
o
u
n
c
il 

T
a
x
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 

•
 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 
C

a
p

  

•
 

U
n
d
e
r-

o
c
c
u
p
a

n
c
y
 

•
 

U
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
c
C

e
d

it
, 
m

o
n
th

ly
 p

a
ym

e
n
ts

 a
n
d
 d

ig
it
a
l 
b

y
 d

e
fa

u
lt
 –

 t
a
rg

e
t 
8

0
%

 

•
 

U
n
d
e
r 

3
5
s
 t
o
 H

M
O

s
. 

Im
p

a
c
ts

 o
n

 S
C

C
 

L
o
c
a
l 
W

e
lf
a
re

 P
ro

v
is

io
n

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 a

b
o
lit

io
n

 o
f 

S
o
c
ia

l 
F

u
n
d
 

L
o
s
s
 o

f 
d
ir
e
c
t 
p
a

ym
e
n
ts

 –
 l
e
a
d

in
g
 t

o
 r

e
n
t 
a
rr

e
a
rs

 
D

e
m

a
n
d
 o

n
 c

ri
s
is

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

.g
. 

h
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
, 
h
e
a

lt
h
 –

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t

o
 r

e
s
p

o
n
d
. 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
a
w

a
re

n
e

s
s
 a

n
d

 r
e

s
p
o
n
s
e
 f

ro
m

 t
h
o
s
e
 i
m

p
a
c
te

d
. 
C

o
o
rd

in
a
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 e
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 c

ru
c
ia

l 
to

 d
e

liv
e
r 

a
 b

a
la

n
c
e

d
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
 

K
e

y
 p

ri
n
c
ip

le
 i
s
 t
o
 g

e
t 

p
e
o

p
le

 o
u

t 
o

f 
b

e
n

e
fi

ts
 a

n
d

 i
n

to
 w

o
rk

. 
G

e
t 
S

o
u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 W

o
rk

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 i
s
 g

o
in

g
 w

e
ll 

- 
S

o
u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 h

a
s
 m

o
re

 j
o
b
s
 a

n
d
 

fi
lls

 m
o
re

 p
o
s
ts

 t
h
a
n
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
l 
a

v
e
ra

g
e
. 

A
p

p
ro

x
 6

0
0
0
 p

e
o
p

le
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

w
o
rk

 a
t 
a
n

y
 t

im
e
. 

N
E

E
T

S
 l
o

w
e
r 

th
a

n
 C

o
re

 C
it
ie

s
 –

 G
o

o
d
 p

ra
c
ti
c
e
 e

x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
g
e
tt
in

g
 y

o
u
n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n
to

 
w

o
rk

 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 W

h
e
a
ts

h
e
a
f 

T
ru

s
t 
a
n
d
 B

a
rn

a
rd

o
s
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il
 T

a
x
 –

 1
5
,0

0
0
 c

la
im

a
n
ts

 h
it
; 
9
,0

0
0
 p

a
y
in

g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 f

ir
s
t 
ti
m

e
. 
 A

v
 l
o
s
s
 £

1
9
1

 
N

e
e
d
 t

o
 m

a
k
e
 1

0
%

 s
a

v
in

g
s
 w

h
ils

t 
p
ro

te
c
ti
n

g
 p

e
n
s
io

n
e
rs

, 
a
n
d
 W

a
r 

W
id

o
w

s
. 

C
o
n
s
id

e
re

d
 o

p
ti
o
n
s
 b

u
t 

p
ro

te
c
ti
n

g
 o

n
e
 g

ro
u
p
 h

it
s
 o

th
e
rs

 h
a
rd

e
r 

–
 2

5
%

 c
u

t 
fo

r 
a
ll.

  
O

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
y
 t
o

 a
p

p
ly

 f
o
r 

tr
a

n
s
it
io

n
 g

ra
n
t 

a
n
d
 s

e
t 
u
p

 a
 d

is
c
re

ti
o
n

a
ry

 b
e
n

e
fi
t 
a
llo

w
a
n

c
e
. 

S
o

c
ia

l 
F

u
n

d
 –

 p
re

v
io

u
s
 s

c
h
e
m

e
 a

d
m

in
is

te
re

d
 b

y
 J

C
P

 o
ff

e
ri
n
g
: 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

a
re

 G
ra

n
ts

 –
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 t

o
 r

e
tu

rn
 o

r 
re

m
a
in

 i
n
 t

h
e
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

•
 

C
ri
s
is

 L
o

a
n
s
 –

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 s
o
m

e
o
n
e

 i
n

 a
 c

ri
s
is

 o
r 

d
is

a
s
te

r 
D

o
 n

o
t 

w
a

n
t 
to

 r
e
p

lic
a
te

 t
h

e
 o

ld
 s

y
s
te

m
 –

 n
e
e

d
 t
o
 b

e
 i
n

n
o
v
a
ti
v
e

, 
s
u
s
ta

in
a
b

le
, 

p
re

v
e
n
ta

ti
v
e
 

a
n
d
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 s

e
lf
 r

e
lia

n
c
e
. 

N
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 b

e
 b

o
th

 e
ff

e
c
ti
v
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
s
p

o
n
s
iv

e
 t

o
 d

e
m

a
n
d
. 

W
it
h
o
u
t 
a
 b

a
la

n
c
e
d

 s
c
h
e
m

e
 t
h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e
 k

n
o
c
k
 o

n
 e

ff
e
c
ts

 a
n
d
 h

id
d
e
n

 c
o
s
ts

 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 l
o
c
a
l 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
s
u

p
p
o
rt

 
m

e
c
h
a
n
is

m
s
 s

u
c
h
 a

s
 C

re
d
it
 U

n
io

n
s
. 

R
a
is

e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
c
re

d
it
 u

n
io

n
s
 a

n
d
 

a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 c
re

d
it
. 

C
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 
a

n
d
 t

im
e
ly

 f
in

a
n

c
ia

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
, 
s
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
, 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d

 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 s
h
o

u
ld

 b
e
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 a
n
d
 

p
ro

m
o
te

d
 t
o
 t
h

e
 m

o
s
t 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

. 

E
n
s
u
re

 c
o

o
rd

in
a
te

d
 r

e
s
p
o

n
s
e
 a

c
ro

s
s
 

th
e
 c

it
y
 t

o
 b

u
ild

 c
a
p

a
c
it
y
 a

n
d
 d

e
liv

e
r 

a
 

c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

a
n
d

 b
a

la
n
c
e
d
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
 t
o

 
th

o
s
e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
 H

M
O

s
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

h
o
rt

 t
e
rm

 t
o
 

c
o
v
e
r 

in
c
re

a
s
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n
d
. 

R
e
v
ie

w
 d

e
b

t 
p
o

lic
y
 t
o

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
e

 
m

o
s
t 
v
u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p
le

 a
re

 n
o
t 

p
u
t 

a
t 

g
re

a
te

r 
ri
s
k
. 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

 n
e
e
d

e
d
 f

o
r 

d
ig

it
a
l 
b

y
 d

e
fa

u
lt
 

a
g
e
n

d
a
. 

S
e
e
 A

p
p
e
n

d
ix

 1
 

A
g
re

e
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o

n
s
 1

 &
 2

 

S
e
e
 A

p
p
e
n

d
ix

 1
  

A
g
re

e
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o

n
s
 3

 &
 4

 

M
e
e
ti

n
g

 2
 

2
2
n
d

 N
o

v
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1

2
 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
b

e
n
e
fi
ts

 s
y
s
te

m
 n

o
t 
w

o
rk

in
g
 –

 f
o
rm

s
 a

re
 c

o
n
fu

s
in

g
 a

n
d
 t

im
e
 c

o
n
s
u
m

in
g
. 
  

C
ri
te

ri
a
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 a

n
d
 d

o
e
s
 n

o
t 
e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 p

e
o
p

le
 t

o
 c

o
m

e
 o

ff
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

. 
T

a
k
in

g
 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
a
l 
g
ra

n
t 

fo
r 

c
o
u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 w

ill
 g

iv
e
 p

e
o

p
le

 e
x
tr

a
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 2



8

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

K
e

y
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 
E

m
e

rg
in

g
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

T
h

e
m

e
: 

S
e
tt

in
g

 t
h
e

 S
c
e

n
e
 

•
 

N
a
ti
o
n
a

l 
P

o
lic

y
 D

ri
v
e
rs

  

•
 

S
e
tt

in
g

 t
h
e

 S
c
e

n
e
: 

L
o
c
a
l 

S
ta

ti
s
ti
c
s
 

S
p

e
a

k
e
rs

: 
D

e
v
e
n
 G

h
e
la

n
i:
 D

ir
e
c
to

r,
 

P
o
lic

y
 i
n
 P

ra
c
ti
c
e
 a

n
d
 L

e
a
d

 o
n
 

W
e
lf
a
re

, 
E

m
p
lo

ym
e
n

t 
a
n

d
 

P
u
b

lic
 S

p
e

n
d

in
g
 f

o
r 

th
e
 C

e
n
tr

e
 

fo
r 

S
o
c
ia

l 
J
u
s
ti
c
e
 (

C
S

J
).

 

D
e
n
is

 G
a
m

b
lin

: 
D

ir
e
c
to

ra
te

 
B

u
s
in

e
s
s
 M

a
n

a
g
e
r,

 
E

n
v
ir
o

n
m

e
n
t 
a
n
d
 E

c
o
n

o
m

y
, 

S
C

C
 

P
a
n

e
l 
re

c
o

g
n

is
e
d
 f

la
w

s
 –

 o
ri
g
in

a
l 
p
la

n
 e

n
v
is

a
g

e
d
 d

u
ri

n
g
 a

 t
im

e
 o

f 
e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 

T
h
is

 i
s
 t
h
e
 w

o
rs

t 
ti
m

e
 f

o
r 

p
e
o
p
le

 t
o
 b

e
 t
ra

p
p

e
d
 i
n
 p

o
v
e
rt

y
 a

n
d
 o

u
t 
o
f 

w
o
rk

. 

C
h
a
n

g
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 c

h
a

lle
n
g

in
g

 b
u
t 
b

a
s
ic

 p
ri

n
c
ip

le
s
 a

re
 r

e
le

v
a
n

t:
 

•
 

C
u
rr

e
n
t 
s
y
s
te

m
 n

e
e
d
s
 a

 m
a
jo

r 
o
v
e
rh

a
u

l 

•
 

S
in

g
le

 p
a

ym
e
n
t 

m
e
th

o
d
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a

l 

•
 

P
e
o

p
le

 m
u
s
t 
b
e
 b

e
tt

e
r 

o
ff

 i
n
 w

o
rk

. 

R
e
c
o
g
n

is
e
d
 t

h
a
t 

th
e
re

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e
 g

re
a
te

r 
re

w
a
rd

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 t
h
e

 t
a
p

e
r 

o
f 

b
e
n

e
fi
ts

 i
n
 w

o
rk

. 
F

re
e
 s

c
h
o
o
l 
m

e
a
ls

 c
o
u
ld

 b
e

 e
m

b
e
d
d
e
d
 i
n
 t

h
e
 s

ys
te

m
 –

 b
u
t 
m

a
y
 c

re
a
te

 g
re

a
te

r 
s
ti
g

m
a
 a

n
d
 

la
c
k
 o

f 
in

d
e
p
e

n
d
e

n
c
e
/s

ti
g
m

a
. 

B
U

T
 d

o
in

g
 t
h

is
 c

o
u

ld
 m

a
k
e
 i
t 
d

if
fi
c
u
lt
 t
o
 i
d
e

n
ti
fy

 t
h
o
s
e
 w

h
o
 n

e
e
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n

 s
c
h
o
o
l 

C
h
ild

re
n

 a
t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
n
o
t 
b
e

in
g

 f
e
d
 w

h
e
re

 h
o
u
s
e

h
o

ld
 s

tr
u
g

g
lin

g
. 

S
a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 c

h
ild

re
n
 i
m

p
a

c
t:
 A

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
re

fo
rm

s
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 o
n
 c

h
ild

re
n
: 

lo
s
e

 o
f 

c
h
ild

c
a
re

 
b
e
c
a
u
s
e
 o

f 
th

e
 m

o
v
e
r;

 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
 l
a
te

 s
c
h
o

o
l 
a
d
m

is
s
io

n
s
; 
tr

a
c
k
in

g
 a

n
d
 s

a
fe

g
u
a
rd

in
g
 

c
h
ild

re
n
 a

t 
ri
s
k
 o

f 
a
b
u
s
e
 w

ill
 b

e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
ly

 d
if
fi
c
u
lt
 a

s
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 m

o
v
e
 p

ro
p

e
rt

ie
s
 

C
ru

c
ia

l 
th

a
t 
th

e
 s

y
s
te

m
 d

o
e

s
 n

o
t 
d

is
a
d

v
a
n

ta
g

e
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 a

re
 i
n
 w

o
rk

. 
D

if
fi
c
u
lt
y
 i
s
 t
h
a
t 

th
e

 j
o
b
s
 a

re
 n

o
t 
th

e
re

 f
o
r 

p
e

o
p

le
 w

h
e
n
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 r

e
a
d

y
. 

F
o
r 

m
a
n

y 
th

e
 r

e
fo

rm
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

b
o
u
t 

a
d
a

p
ti
n
g
 t

o
 a

 n
e

w
 s

ys
te

m
 a

n
d
 b

e
h

a
v
io

u
ra

l 
c
h

a
n
g
e

 –
 

w
e
 c

a
n

’t
 h

e
lp

 e
v
e
ry

o
n
e

. 

S
o

u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 d

e
m

o
g

ra
p

h
ic

s
- 

ra
n
k
e
d
 8

1
s
t  i

n
 I
M

D
2
0

1
0
 –

 m
o
s
t 
d
e
p
ri

v
e
d

 q
u

a
rt

e
r 

2
3
%

 o
f 

c
it
y
’s

 p
o
p
u

la
ti
o

n
 l
iv

e
 i
n

 m
o
s
t 
d
e
p
ri
v
e
d
 1

0
%

 i
n
 E

n
g

la
n
d
 

M
o
s
t 
d
e

p
ri

v
e
d

 a
re

a
s
 a

re
 i
n
 m

o
s
t 
d
e
p
ri

v
e
d

 1
0
%

 f
o
r 

E
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t,
 I

n
c
o
m

e
 a

n
d
 E

d
u

c
a
ti
o
n

 
a
n
d
 S

k
ill

s
. 

M
o

s
a
ic

 g
ro

u
p

s
 m

o
s
t 
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 b

y
 W

e
lf
a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
s
: 

S
e
g
m

e
n
ts

 3
: 
L

o
w

 I
n
c
o
m

e
 o

ld
e
r 

c
o
u

p
le

s
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

in
g
 r

e
ti
re

m
e
n
t,
 l
iv

in
g
 i
n
 l
o

w
 r

is
e
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 

S
e
g
m

e
n
t 
4
: 

C
h
ild

le
s
s
 o

r 
y
o

u
n
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n

 h
ig

h
 r

is
e
 c

o
u

n
c
il 

te
n
a

n
ts

 w
it
h
 i
s
s
u
e
s
 o

f 
s
o
c
ia

l 
is

o
la

ti
o

n
 

S
e
g
m

e
n
t 
5
: 

V
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 y
o
u

n
g
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 o

r 
lo

n
e
 p

a
re

n
ts

 l
iv

in
g

 o
n
 c

o
u
n
c
il 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 e

s
ta

te
s
 

S
e
g
m

e
n
t 
1
2

: 
T

ra
n
s
ie

n
t 

y
o

u
n
g
 s

in
g
le

s
 w

it
h
 w

e
a
k
 s

u
p
p
o

rt
 n

e
tw

o
rk

s
, 
liv

in
g
 i
n
 a

 m
ix

tu
re

 o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 

A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 4

- 
M

a
p
s
 o

f 
a
re

a
s
 w

h
e
re

 t
h
e
s
e
 g

ro
u
p
s
 a

re
 l
o
c
a
te

d
 

M
o
s
t 
lik

e
ly

 t
o
 r

e
s
p
o

n
d
 t

o
 l
o

c
a
l 
n
e

w
s
p
a
p

e
rs

, 
fa

c
e
 t
o
 f

a
c
e
, 
a
n

d
 m

o
b
ile

/t
e
x
t 
 

a
n
d
 t

im
e
 t
o
 a

d
ju

s
t 
to

 c
h
a
n

g
e
s
. 

E
n
s
u
re

 c
o

u
n
c
il 

ta
x
 w

o
rk

s
 w

it
h
 

U
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
C

re
d

it
 s

y
s
te

m
. 

W
o
rk

 w
it
h
 l
a
n

d
lo

rd
s
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 
te

n
a

n
ts

 w
h
o

 n
e

e
d
 h

e
lp

 t
o

 m
a
n
a
g
e
 

th
e
ir
 m

o
n
e

y
 b

e
tt

e
r.

 

F
o
c
u
s
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

. 

G
re

a
te

r 
a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 n

e
e
d

e
d

 o
f 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

o
te

n
ti
a

l 
im

p
a
c
ts

. 

T
a
rg

e
t 
lim

it
e
d
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 t

o
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 p
e

o
p

le
 a

n
d
 t

h
o
s
e
 a

t 
ri
s
k
. 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 d

e
s
ig

n
 a

 s
ys

te
m

 w
it
h
 

p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 t
h

a
t 
m

a
x
im

is
e
s
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 

a
n
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 i
n
 t

h
e
 m

o
s
t 
d
e

p
ri
v
e
d
 

lo
c
a
ti
o
n
s
 t

o
 l
e
a
d
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

o
p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

th
e
 p

e
o
p

le
 l
iv

in
g
 

th
e
re

. 

M
e
e
ti

n
g

 3
 

6
th
 D

e
c
e
m

b
e
r 

2
0
1

2
 

K
e

y
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

s
 o

f 
v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
p

ro
v

id
e
rs

: 
P

e
o

p
le

 a
re

 a
lr
e

a
d

y
 f

e
e
lin

g
 t

h
e
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
 –

 t
h

in
g
s
 a

re
 g

o
in

g
 t

o
 g

e
t 

w
o
rs

e
 

P
ro

m
o
ti
n
g
 a

n
d
 p

ro
v
id

in
g

 g
o

o
d
 d

e
b
t 

a
n
d
 m

o
n
e

y
 a

d
v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
ti
n
g
 



9

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

K
e

y
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 
E

m
e

rg
in

g
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

T
h

e
m

e
 

A
s
s
e
s
s
in

g
 t
h

e
 I
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

W
e
lf
a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
s
  

•
 

L
o
c
a
l 
S

e
rv

ic
e
s
 

P
e
rs

p
e
c
ti
v
e
s
 

•
 

C
a
ll 

to
 E

v
id

e
n
c
e
  

S
p

e
a

k
e
rs

 
T

ri
x
ie

 N
e
ils

o
n
: 
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

V
o
ic

e
s
  

D
o
m

in
ic

 W
ill

ia
m

s
: 
A

d
v
is

e
r,

 
J
u
s
t 
M

o
n
e

y
  

A
lis

o
n
 W

a
rd

 a
n
d
 C

la
ir
 J

o
h

n
s
: 

N
o
 L

im
it
s
  

M
ik

e
 A

llo
t:

  
C

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 C

o
-

o
rd

in
a
to

r,
 P

lu
s
 Y

o
u
 L

im
it
e
d

  
K

y
lie

 M
a
rj

a
s
o
n
: 
F

in
a
n
c
ia

l 
In

c
lu

s
io

n
 O

ff
ic

e
r,

  
R

a
d
ia

n
  

G
a
ry

 E
d

w
a
rd

s
: 

M
a
n

a
g
e
r,

 
S

A
R

C
  

A
n
n

e
tt
e
 D

a
v
is

: 
A

d
m

in
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
r,

 S
C

R
A

T
C

H
  

C
h
ri
s
 D

a
v
is

: 
S

o
u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 C

it
y
 

M
is

s
io

n
  
 

M
ic

h
e

lle
 W

h
it
e
: 
S

e
rv

ic
e
 

L
e
a
d

e
r,

  
T

w
o

 S
a

in
ts

 

M
a
n

y
 s

tr
u
g

g
le

 t
o
 p

a
y
 s

m
a
ll 

a
m

o
u
n
t 
to

w
a
rd

s
 b

a
s
ic

 n
e
e
d

s
 /
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 p
a
c
k
a
g
e
s
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

 i
s
 e

x
a
c
e
rb

a
ti
n
g
 t

h
e
 s

it
u
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 n

o
t 

lik
e
ly

 t
o
 g

e
t 

b
e
tt

e
r 

in
 n

e
a
r 

fu
tu

re
. 

A
ll 

v
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
 a

re
 s

e
e
in

g
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 –

 c
u
rr

e
n
t 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 

c
lim

a
te

 i
s
 c

a
u
s
in

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 t

o
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
s
e

 w
h
a

t 
th

e
y
 p

a
y
 f

o
r 

a
n
d
 b

u
y
. 

F
e
w

e
r 

b
e

n
e
fi
ts

 w
ill

 m
e
a
n
 p

e
o
p

le
 s

tr
u
g

g
le

 e
v
e
n

 m
o
re

.

P
ri
d

e
 i
s
 a

 b
ig

 i
s
s
u
e

 –
 c

a
u
s
in

g
 a

 h
id

d
e

n
 l
e
v
e
l 
o
f 

p
o
v
e
rt

y
. 

C
h
o
ic

e
s
 c

o
u
ld

 l
e

a
d
 t

o
 u

s
e

 o
f 

lo
a
n
 s

h
a
rk

s
, 
in

c
re

a
s
e
d
 d

e
b
t,
 l
o
s
in

g
 h

o
m

e
 o

r 
e
v
ic

ti
o

n
. 

K
n
o
c
k
 o

n
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 p

e
o

p
le

’s
 h

e
a

lt
h

 a
n

d
 o

th
e
r 

p
u
b
lic

 s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
in

g
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h
e

a
lt
h

, 
s
tr

e
s
s
, 
s
u
ic

id
e
, 

h
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
, 
h
e
a
t 

v
s
. 
e

a
t.
  

S
e
rv

ic
e
s
 r

e
d
u
c
in

g
 w

h
ile

 d
e
m

a
n
d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
. 

M
a
n

y
 p

e
o
p

le
 s

tr
u

g
g

lin
g
 t
o

 f
e
e
d
 t

h
e

ir
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 d

o
n

’t
 f

it
 r

e
fe

rr
a
l 
a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
 –

 w
o
rk

in
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 o

r 
n
o
t 
o

n
 p

u
b
lic

 s
e
c
to

r 
ra

d
a
r.

 T
e
a
c
h
e
rs

 r
e
p
o
rt

in
g

 c
h
ild

re
n

 h
u
n

g
ry

 a
t 
s
c
h
o
o

l.
 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 s

tr
o
n
g
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

v
u

ln
e
ra

b
le

 p
e
o

p
le

 –
 b

u
t 
th

e
y
 d

o
 n

o
t 

h
a
v
e

 t
h
e

 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 o

r 
fi
n

a
n
c
e
s
 t
o
 e

x
p

a
n
d
 t

o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 t
h

e
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 i
n
 d

e
m

a
n
d
. 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
 c

a
n
 a

d
d
 v

a
lu

e
 t

o
 t
h

e
 m

o
n
e

y
 t

h
e

y
 a

re
 g

iv
e
n

. 

K
e

y
 c

o
n

c
e
rn

s
 o

f 
v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
a
b

o
u

t 
w

e
lf

a
re

 r
e
fo

rm
s
: 

•
 

B
e
n

e
fi
ts

 p
a
id

 i
n
 a

rr
e

a
rs

, 
lo

s
s
 o

f 
d
ir
e
c
t 
p
a

ym
e
n
ts

, 
d

ig
it
a

l 
b

y
 d

e
fa

u
lt
, 
n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

b
a
n
k
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

 
It
 i
s
 t
h

e
 c

u
m

u
la

ti
v
e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

a
ll 

th
e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
s
 t
h
a
t 

w
ill

 c
a
u
s
e
 t
h

e
 g

re
a
te

s
t 

p
ro

b
le

m
. 

M
a
n

y
 p

e
o
p

le
 w

o
rk

in
g
 h

a
v
e

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 o

r 
k
n
o
w

le
d
g
e
 o

f 
w

h
e
re

 t
h
e

y
 c

a
n
 g

e
t 
a
c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 

c
o
m

p
u
te

rs
 –

 b
u

t 
n
o

t 
a

ll.
  

P
e

o
p
le

 o
n

 b
e

n
e
fi
ts

 a
re

 l
e
s
s
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 h

a
v
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
/k

n
o
w

le
d

g
e
. 

P
e
o

p
le

 i
n
 d

e
b
t 
h

a
v
e
 n

o
 m

o
n
e

y
 t

o
 s

a
v
e
 –

 n
e
e
d
 t

o
 t

u
rn

 t
h
is

 c
u
rv

e
 t
o
 l
e

a
d
 t

o
 b

e
tt
e
r 

m
o
n
e

y 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t.
  
N

e
e
d
 s

im
p
le

 b
a
n
k
 a

c
c
o
u
n
ts

 a
n

d
 f

in
a

n
c
ia

l 
m

a
n
a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a
d

v
ic

e
 –

 c
re

d
it
 

u
n
io

n
s
 c

a
n
 h

e
lp

 b
u
t 
th

e
re

 a
re

 s
m

a
ll 

c
o
s
ts

 a
s
s
o
c
ia

te
d
 w

it
h
 s

e
t 

u
p
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
a
c
ti
o
n
s
. 

R
e
g

is
te

re
d

 s
o

c
ia

l 
la

n
d

lo
rd

s
 a

re
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 m

o
n
e

y
 a

d
v
ic

e
 t
o
 t
h

e
ir
 t

e
n
a

n
ts

. 

c
re

d
it
 u

n
io

n
s
 e

s
s
e
n
ti
a

l.
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
d

 s
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g
 t

o
 

in
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 a

b
o

u
t 
W

e
lf
a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 a

 w
id

e
 r

a
n
g

e
 o

f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 f

o
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 i
s
 e

s
s
e

n
ti
a

l.
 

A
n

y
 s

y
s
te

m
 o

f 
c
ri
s
is

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
e

d
s
 t
o
 

in
c
lu

d
e
 a

 w
a

y
 f

o
r 

s
e
lf
-r

e
fe

rr
a
l.
 

N
e
e
d
 m

o
re

 f
a
c
e
 t
o
 f

a
c
e
 /
 r

o
a
d
 s

h
o

w
s
 

ra
is

in
g
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 a

n
d
 t

e
lli

n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 

a
b
o
u

t 
th

e
 c

h
a
n

g
e
s
 i
n
 p

la
in

 E
n
g

lis
h
. 

S
ta

rt
 a

 F
u
e

l 
P

o
v
e
rt

y
 F

u
n

d
 –

 w
h
e
re

 
b
u
s
in

e
s
s
e
s
 a

n
d
 p

e
o

p
le

 w
h

o
 d

o
 n

o
t 

w
a
n
t 
th

e
ir
 w

in
te

r 
fu

e
l 
a
llo

w
a
n
c
e
 -

 f
u
n
d
 

c
a
n
 b

e
 u

s
e
d
 t

o
 p

u
t 
m

o
n
e

y
 o

n
 

g
a
s
/e

le
c
tr

ic
 k

e
ys

 o
r 

m
a
k
e
 m

in
im

u
m

 
p
a

ym
e
n

t 
to

 a
 b

ill
. 

W
o
rk

 i
n
 p

a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 w
it
h
 R

S
L
s
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 
c
o
v
e
r 

c
o
s
ts

 o
f 

s
e
tt
in

g
 u

p
 b

a
n
k
 

a
c
c
o
u
n
ts

. 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 c

o
m

p
u
te

rs
 a

n
d
 

tr
a
in

in
g
 /

s
u
p
p

o
rt

 n
e

e
d

e
d
 a

n
d
 p

ro
m

o
te

 
w

h
e
re

 c
o
m

p
u
te

rs
/w

if
i 
a

v
a

ila
b
le

. 

A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 1

 
S

e
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 5

 

M
e
e
ti

n
g

 4
 

1
0

th
 J

a
n

u
a
ry

 2
0

1
3
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

in
g

 P
e
o

p
le

 
O

v
e
r 

6
5
s
 a

n
d
 a

d
u
lt
s
 w

ill
 b

e
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 i
f 

th
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 l
o
c
a
l 
w

e
lf
a
re

 p
ro

v
is

io
n
. 



1
0

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

K
e

y
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 
E

m
e

rg
in

g
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

T
h

e
m

e
: 

L
o
c
a
l 
a
n
d

 N
a
ti
o
n

a
l 
G

o
o
d

 
P

ra
c
ti
c
e
  

E
x
a
m

p
le

s
 o

f 
S

u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 V

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 P
e
o

p
le

  

•
 

S
o
c
ia

l 
F

u
n
d
 –

 P
re

v
e

n
ta

ti
v
e
 

C
o
s
ts

 

•
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 V

u
ln

e
ra

b
le

 
P

e
o

p
le

 

•
 

M
a
k
in

g
 w

o
rk

 p
a

y
 

S
p

e
a

k
e
rs

 
M

a
tt
h

e
w

 W
a
te

rs
: 
S

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

P
e
o

p
le

, 
S

C
C

 
L
iz

 S
la

te
r:

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 N

e
e
d
s
 

M
a
n
a

g
e
r,

 S
C

C
 

J
u
lia

n
 W

a
lk

e
r:

 P
ro

je
c
t 
L
e
a
d

e
r 

6
0
+

 
L
in

d
a
 H

a
it
a
n
a
: 

F
a
m

ili
e
s
 M

a
tt
e
r 

a
n
d
 D

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 V

io
le

n
c
e

 
M

a
n
a

g
e
r,

 S
C

C
 

M
ik

e
 C

a
re

y
 a

n
d
 D

a
v
id

 L
it
tl
e

: 
H

o
u
s
in

g
 I
n
c
o
m

e
 T

e
a
m

, 
S

C
C

 
A

n
d

y
 T

ic
k
n
e
r,

 S
k
ill

s
 M

a
n

a
g

e
r,

 
S

C
C

 
N

ig
e

l 
H

u
g
h

e
s
, 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 

D
ir
e
c
to

r 
S

A
F

E
 

J
o
n
a
th

o
n
 C

h
e
s
h
ir

e
, 
C

h
ie

f 
E

x
e
c
u
ti
v
e
 W

h
e
a
ts

h
e
a
f 

T
ru

s
t 

Ia
n
 W

o
o
d
la

n
d
: 

U
n

it
e
 U

n
io

n
 

R
e
p
re

s
e
n

ta
ti
v
e
 

E
s
p
e
c
ia

lly
 t

h
o
s
e
 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
, 
a

n
d
 r

e
c
e

iv
in

g
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 f
o
r 

m
e
n
ta

l 
h
e
a

lt
h
 a

n
d
 

d
is

a
b

ili
ti
e
s
, 
fl
e
e

in
g

 d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 v

io
le

n
c
e
 a

n
d
 t
h

o
s
e
 h

o
p

in
g
 t
o
 s

ta
y
 a

t 
h

o
m

e
 a

ft
e
r 

 h
o
s
p
it
a

l.
 

T
h
e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
F

u
n
d
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

 l
if
e
 l
in

e
 f

o
r 

m
a
n

y 
p
e
o

p
le

 w
h
o
 n

e
e
d

 a
 l
it
tl
e
 e

x
tr

a
 h

e
lp

 t
o
 

re
m

a
in

 o
r 

b
e
c
o
m

e
 i
n
d
e

p
e
n

d
e
n
t.

  
 

2
2
0
 p

e
o

p
le

 r
e
lie

d
 o

n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 c

a
re

 g
ra

n
ts

 t
o
 m

o
v
e
 o

n
 f

ro
m

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
 h

o
u
s
in

g
 

N
o
t 
h

a
v
in

g
 t
h

is
 f

u
n
d
in

g
 w

ill
 s

ilt
 u

p
 u

n
it
s
/a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o

n
. 

M
a
in

ly
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
n
 s

in
g

le
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
 p

e
o
p
le

 a
n
d
 w

o
m

e
n
 f

le
e
in

g
 d

o
m

e
s
ti
c
 v

io
le

n
c
e

. 
 

T
h
e
s
e
 p

e
o
p

le
 o

ft
e
n
 h

a
v
e

 l
im

it
e
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 n
e
tw

o
rk

 a
n
d
 m

o
re

 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 b

e
 m

e
n
 w

it
h

 l
e
a
rn

in
g
 

d
if
fi
c
u
lt
ie

s
, 

a
n
d
 y

o
u
n
g

 o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

fe
m

a
le

s
. 
 A

lt
h

o
u

g
h
 a

p
p

ro
x
. 
1
0
%

 a
re

 c
o
u
p

le
s
. 

W
o
u
ld

 p
o
te

n
ti
a
lly

 l
e
a
d

 t
o
 i
n

c
re

a
s
e
d
 c

o
s
t/
in

te
rv

e
n
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h
e
 f

u
tu

re
. 

K
e

y
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

n
o
 s

o
c
ia

l 
fu

n
d
 w

ill
 b

e
: 

•
 

R
e
d
u
c
e

d
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 f

o
r 

p
re

v
e

n
ti
o
n
 

•
 

In
c
re

a
s
e
d
 c

o
s
ts

 o
n
 o

th
e
r 

s
e
rv

ic
e
s
 

•
 

L
im

it
e
d
 s

o
lu

ti
o
n
s
 f

o
r 

in
d
iv

id
u
a
ls

 n
e
e
d

in
g
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 

•
 

H
ig

h
 r

e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 s

p
e
n
t 

o
n

 w
a
s
te

d
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 
L
o
s
s
 o

f 
C

C
G

 c
o
u
ld

 l
e

a
d
 t

o
 s

ig
n
if
ic

a
n

t 
e

v
e
n

t 
s
u
c
h
 a

s
 b

re
a
k
 u

p
, 
s
e
p
a
ra

ti
o

n
, 
jo

b
 l
o
s
s
, 
h
o
u
s
e

 
lo

s
s
/r

e
p
o
s
s
e
s
s
io

n
. 
  

S
O

C
IA

L
 F

U
N

D
 –

 w
e
 o

n
ly

 k
n
o

w
 h

o
w

 t
h
e
 c

u
rr

e
n
t 

s
y
s
te

m
 w

o
rk

s
 

T
h
e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
d
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 f

o
r 

c
ri
s
is

 s
u
p
p
o
rt

 
C

h
a
n

g
in

g
 n

e
e
d
s
 o

f 
W

e
lf
a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
s
 a

n
d
 w

h
ils

t 
c
u
rr

e
n
t 

e
c
o
n
o
m

ic
 c

lim
a
te

 c
o
n
ti
n
u
e

s
 w

e
 d

o
 

n
o
t 
k
n
o

w
 h

o
w

 p
e

o
p

le
 w

ill
 r

e
s
p
o
n
d
 a

n
d
 w

h
a
t 

th
e

 g
re

a
te

s
t 
n
e
e
d
s
 w

ill
 b

e
. 

M
a
k
in

g
 w

o
rk

 p
a

y
 i
s
 t

h
e
 c

ri
ti
c
a
l 
p
a
rt

 o
f 

th
e
 w

e
lf
a
re

 r
e
fo

rm
s
 

S
o

u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 A

c
ti

o
n

 f
o

r 
E

m
p

lo
y
m

e
n

t 
(S

A
F

E
) 

s
u

p
p

o
rt

s
 p

e
o
p

le
 i
n

 p
ri
o
ri

ty
 

n
e
ig

h
b

o
u
rh

o
o
d
s
 /
 e

s
ta

te
s
 t

o
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 a

 5
 w

e
e
k
 C

h
o
ic

e
s
 c

o
u
rs

e
 t
o

w
a
rd

s
 b

e
in

g
 j
o

b
 r

e
a
d

y
. 

In
v
o
lv

e
d

 i
n

 r
e
s
e
a
rc

h
 w

it
h
 S

o
u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 U

n
iv

e
rs

it
y
 –

 h
a

v
e
 s

e
e
n
 a

 c
le

a
r 

c
h

a
n
g

e
 i
n
 

c
o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 l
e
a

d
in

g
 t

o
 t
ra

in
in

g
 a

n
d
 w

o
rk

. 
A

ll 
p
e

o
p

le
 a

re
 o

n
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

, 
7
0
%

 o
n
 e

m
p
lo

ym
e

n
t 
s
u
p

p
o

rt
, 
 

5
0
%

 o
n
 i
n
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 
fo

r 
o
v
e
r 

5
 y

e
a
rs

 w
it
h
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 /
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 
5
0
%

 h
a
v
e
 m

e
n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 –
 l
if
e
 i
s
 t
o
u

g
h
 a

n
d
 t

h
e

y
 o

ft
e
n
 d

o
n

’t
 b

e
lie

v
e
 i
t 
c
a

n
 c

h
a
n
g
e
 

P
ro

v
id

e
s
 t
h
e
 i
n
te

rv
e
n
ti
o
n
 p

e
o
p

le
 n

e
e
d

 t
o
 g

e
t 

p
e
o

p
le

 o
n
 t
h
e

 j
o
u
rn

e
y
 t

o
 w

o
rk

. 

M
a
jo

ri
ty

 o
f 

fu
n
d
in

g
 f

o
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 c

o
m

e
s
 f
ro

m
 G

o
v
e
rn

m
e
n
t 

O
ft

e
n
 l
in

k
e
d
 t
o

 p
a

ym
e
n
t 

b
y
 r

e
s
u
lt
s
 

M
o
v
in

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 i
n
to

 w
o
rk

 a
ft

e
r 

b
e
in

g
 o

n
 l
o
n

g
 t
e
rm

 b
e
n
e
fi
ts

 i
s
 a

 m
a
s
s
iv

e
 c

h
a
n
g

e
 

E
n
s
u
re

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 a
n
d

 t
ra

in
in

g
 i
s
 m

a
d
e
 

a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 w

id
e
r 

v
o

lu
n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
a
g
e
n
c
ie

s
. 

S
e
e
 a

g
re

e
d
 r

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 3

 &
 4

  



1
1

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

K
e

y
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 
E

m
e

rg
in

g
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
R

e
q
u

ir
e
s
 h

u
g
e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 e
.g

. 
s
e
tt
in

g
 u

p
 a

c
c
o
u
n

ts
, 
m

a
n
a
g
in

g
 m

o
n
th

ly
 m

o
n
e

y
 

W
h

e
a
ts

h
e
a
f 

T
ru

s
t 

h
a

v
e
 h

a
d
 g

re
a
t 

s
u
c
c
e
s
s
 g

e
tt
in

g
 p

e
o

p
le

 i
n
to

 w
o
rk

 –
 b

u
t 

jo
b
s
 n

o
t 

th
e
re

 
C

o
n
c
e
n
tr

a
ti
n
g
 o

n
 c

re
a
ti
n
g

 j
o
b
s
 w

it
h
 G

ro
u

n
d

w
o
rk

 S
o
le

n
t 
–
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
in

g
 s

e
lf
-e

m
p
lo

ym
e

n
t.
 

S
C

C
 s

k
il
ls

 t
e
a
m

 a
re

 s
u
p

p
o

rt
in

g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 t
o
 m

o
v
e
 r

e
s
id

e
n
ts

 i
n
to

 w
o
rk

 
U

s
in

g
 S

1
0
6
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n
ts

 t
o
 n

e
g
o

ti
a

te
 l
o
c
a
l 
w

o
rk

 t
a
rg

e
ts

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 E

m
p
lo

y
e
r 

a
n
d
 S

k
ill

s
 

P
la

n
s
. 

E
g
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e
 I

K
E

A
, 

S
a

in
s
b
u
ry

’s
 a

n
d
 C

o
s
tC

o
 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

e
d
 b

y
 p

re
-e

m
p
lo

ym
e
n
t 
tr

a
in

in
g
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
s
 -

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 m

o
ti
v
a
ti
o
n
/c

o
n
fi
d

e
n
c
e
 

Im
p
o
rt

a
n
t 
th

a
t 

p
e
o

p
le

 a
re

 n
o
t 
p
u

t 
in

to
 t

h
e
 m

a
rk

e
t 
if
 t
h
e

y
 a

re
 n

o
t 
jo

b
 r

e
a

d
y
 a

s
: 

•
 

K
n
o
c
k
s
 p

e
o
p
le

 c
o
n
fi
d

e
n
c
e
 

•
 

R
is

k
s
 t
h
e
 i
n
te

g
ri
ty

 o
f 

th
e

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
s
. 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 L

e
a
rn

in
g
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
s
 s

k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 c

o
n
fi
d
e

n
c
e
 t
h

ro
u
g
h
 s

o
c
ia

l/
re

c
re

a
ti
o
n
a

l 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
. 
 

T
h
is

 e
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
s
 e

n
g

a
g
e
m

e
n
t 
a

n
d
 g

iv
e
s
 p

e
o
p

le
 e

a
rl

y
 s

te
p
s
 i
n
to

 w
o
rk

- 
 

T
a
rg

e
te

d
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 f
o
r 

u
n
e
m

p
lo

y
e
d

 (
4
0
%

) 
/l
o

w
 p

a
id

 a
n
d
 5

0
%

 p
ri
o
ri

ty
 a

re
a
s
. 

P
ro

je
c
ts

 t
o
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 p
e
o
p

le
 i
n
 s

h
e
lt
e
re

d
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 t
o
 b

e
 a

c
ti
v
e
. 

A
ls

o
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
s
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri

n
g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 –

 b
u

ild
in

g
 c

o
n
fi
d
e
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 s

k
ill

s
. 

C
le

a
r 

g
e
n

d
e
r 

is
s
u

e
s
 a

ro
u
n

d
 e

m
p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

fo
r:

 

•
 

S
in

g
le

 m
o
th

e
rs

 w
it
h
 s

c
h
o

o
l 
a
g
e
 c

h
ild

re
n
 

•
 

T
ra

d
it
io

n
a
lly

 h
a
rd

 t
o
 e

n
g
a

g
e
 m

a
le

s
 i
n
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 l
e
a
rn

in
g
. 

S
ig

n
if
ic

a
n

t 
s
u
p
p

o
rt

 n
e

e
d

e
d
 f

o
r 

d
ig

it
a
l 
b

y
 d

e
fa

u
lt
 J

C
P

 t
a

rg
e
t 
is

 f
o
r 

8
0
%

 o
n

lin
e
 –

2
0
1

2
 1

7
%

 
B

e
s
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 Y

o
u

n
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
ri

n
g
 t

o
 t

e
a
c
h
 o

ld
e
r 

p
e
o

p
le

 I
T

 s
k
ill

s
 

U
n

io
n

s
 a

re
 s

e
e
in

g
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 l
o

w
 p

a
id

, 
c
a
s
u
a

l 
a

n
d
 0

 h
o
u
rs

 c
o
n
tr

a
c
ts

. 
In

c
re

a
s
e
d
 n

e
e

d
s
 f

o
r 

jo
b
s
, 
C

V
 w

ri
ti
n

g
, 
d

e
b
t 

a
d

v
ic

e
 a

n
d
 b

e
n
e
fi
t 

a
p
p

e
a

ls
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 
S

m
a
lle

r 
e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 c
a

n
 o

n
ly

 p
ro

v
id

e
 l
im

it
e
d
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 a
n

d
 b

e
n
e
fi
ts

. 

A
d
d

it
io

n
a
l 
b
u
rd

e
n
 o

n
 s

e
lf
-e

m
p
lo

y
e
d
 p

e
o

p
le

 –
h

a
v
e
 t
o
 r

e
p
o
rt

 e
a
rn

in
g
s
 m

o
n
th

ly
 

B
ig

g
e
s
t 
c
o
n
c
e
rn

 –
 p

e
o

p
le

 n
o
t 
g
e

tt
in

g
 e

n
o
u

g
h
 i
n
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 o

n
 t
h

e
 r

e
fo

rm
s
. 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 /
 H

o
m

e
le

s
s
n

e
s
s

 E
x
c
e
lle

n
t 

p
ri

v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
p
ro

v
is

io
n
 –

 r
e
ly

 h
e
a

v
ily

 o
n

 t
h

is
W

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 p

ri
v
a
te

 l
a

n
d

lo
rd

s
 t
o
 h

e
lp

 p
e
o

p
le

 u
n

d
e
r 

3
5

 f
in

d
 s

u
it
a
b

le
 a

c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
 

B
e
n

e
fi
t 
c
a
p
 i
s
 a

 b
ig

 c
o

n
c
e
rn

 –
 v

is
it
in

g
 p

e
o
p

le
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 &

 d
e

liv
e
ri

n
g

 k
e

y 
m

e
s
s
a
g
e
 

N
e
e
d
 s

m
a
lle

r/
s
im

p
le

r 
p
ro

c
u

re
m

e
n
t 

o
p
ti
o
n
s
 e

g
 l
o
c
a
l 
m

a
in

te
n
a
n

c
e
 w

o
rk

 t
o
 

e
n
a
b

le
 s

o
c
ia

l 
b
e

n
e
fi
t 
fo

r 
p
e

o
p
le

 
lo

o
k
in

g
 t

o
 b

e
 s

e
lf
 e

m
p
lo

y
e

d
. 

D
e
v
e
lo

p
 l
o
c
a
l 
jo

b
s
 t
h
ro

u
g
h
 e

n
e
rg

y
 

c
o
n
s
e
rv

a
ti
o

n
 p

ro
je

c
ts

. 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 r

e
c
o

g
n
is

e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 
c
o
n
tr

ib
u

ti
o
n
 o

f 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

e
o

p
le

 o
u

t 
o
f 

b
e

n
e
fi
ts

 a
n
d

 
in

to
 w

o
rk

. 

N
e
e
d
 h

o
lis

ti
c
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o

 a
v
o

id
 

p
e
o
p

le
 h

a
v
in

g
 t

o
 l
o
o
k
 f

o
r 

jo
b
s
 b

e
fo

re
 

th
e

y
 a

re
 r

e
a
d

y
. 

P
ro

v
id

e
 l
o
c
a
lis

e
d
 a

d
v
ic

e
 /

 s
k
ill

s
 

c
e
n
tr

e
s
 t
o
 g

iv
e
 a

c
c
e
s
s
 t
o
 I
T

 –
 c

a
n
 

lib
ra

ri
e
s
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 b
e
 s

te
p

p
e

d
 u

p
 f

o
r 

tr
a
n
s
it
io

n
 p

e
ri

o
d
. 

H
o

w
 c

a
n
 S

C
C

 s
u
p
p

o
rt

 s
m

a
ll 

e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 t
o
 p

ro
v
id

e
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
in

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n
 a

n
d

 d
e

b
t 
a

d
v
ic

e
. 

H
o

w
 c

a
n
 t

h
is

 b
e
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

e
d
/c

h
a
n
g
e

d
?
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 g

iv
e
 a

 c
o
n
s
is

te
n
t 

m
e
s
s
a
g
e
 



1
2

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

K
e

y
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 
E

m
e

rg
in

g
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
N

e
e
d
 t

o
 i
n
c
re

a
s
e
 i
n
c
o
m

e
 

U
n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
C

re
d

it
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 f
ro

m
 w

e
e
k
ly

 t
o
 m

o
n
th

ly
 p

a
ym

e
n
ts

 w
ill

 h
a

v
e
 a

 b
ig

 i
m

p
a
c
t 

P
ri

v
a
te

 s
e
c
to

r 
re

n
te

d
 h

o
ld

s
 t
h
e
 s

o
c
ia

l 
h
o
u
s
in

g
 s

o
lu

ti
o

n
. 

 K
e

y
 c

o
n
c
e
rn

s
: 

•
 

O
v
e
rc

ro
w

d
in

g
, 

d
e
m

a
n
d
 a

n
d
 h

o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
im

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

h
o
u
s
in

g
 d

is
p

la
c
e
m

e
n
ts

 f
ro

m
 L

o
n
d
o

n
 b

o
ro

u
g
h
s
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 f

o
r 

c
h
e

a
p
e
r 

a
c
c
o
m

m
o
d
a
ti
o
n
. 

D
o
 n

o
t 
k
n
o

w
 t
h

e
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
f 

th
is

 y
e

t.
 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 r

e
n

t 
c
o

ll
e
c
ti

o
n

 –
 e

th
o
s
 i
s
 t
o
 k

e
e
p
 p

e
o
p

le
 i
n
 t

h
e
ir
 h

o
m

e
s
 

E
v
ic

ti
o

n
s
 2

0
%

 o
f 

o
th

e
r 

lo
c
a

l 
a
u

th
o
ri

ti
e
s
 –

 U
n

iv
e
rs

a
l 
C

re
d
it
 c

o
u
ld

 u
n
d
e
rm

in
e
 t
h

is
 

D
u
e
 t

o
 w

e
lf
a
re

 r
e
fo

rm
s
  
–
 w

ill
 h

a
v
e

 £
1
m

 a
d
d
it
io

n
a

l 
re

n
t 

to
 c

o
lle

c
t.
 

L
ik

e
ly

 t
o
 s

e
e
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 a

rr
e
a
rs

. 
 P

ilo
ts

 h
a

v
e
 s

e
e
n
 8

8
-9

7
%

 c
o
lle

c
ti
o
n

 r
a
te

s
. 

A
c
ti
o

n
s
 u

n
d

e
rw

a
y
 –

 t
ra

in
in

g
, 
d
e

v
e

lo
p
in

g
 e

x
p

e
rt

s
, 
ro

a
d

s
h
o

w
s
, 
v
is

it
in

g
, 

s
ig

n
p
o
s
ti
n
g

, 
jo

in
t 

p
u
b

lic
it
y
 w

it
h

 c
re

d
it
 u

n
io

n
s
. 

F
a
m

il
ie

s
 M

a
tt

e
rs

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 l
o
o
k
in

g
 a

t 
fa

m
ili

e
s
 a

s
 a

 w
h
o
le

 
k
e

y 
s
tr

a
n
d
s
 i
n
c
lu

d
e

 w
o
rk

le
s
s
n
e
s
s
, 
s
c
h
o
o
l 
a

tt
e
n

d
a
n
c
e
 a

n
d
 r

e
d

u
c
in

g
 o

ff
e
n
d
in

g
. 

T
o
 b

e
 w

o
rk

in
g
 w

it
h
 6

1
5
 f

a
m

ili
e
s
 w

it
h
 c

o
m

p
le

x
 n

e
e
d
s
 b

y
 2

0
1

5
. 

In
te

rn
a

lly
, 

th
e
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
ti
o

n
 a

n
d
 j
o

in
t 

w
o
rk

in
g
 i
s
 s

tr
o
n

g
. 

a
n
d
 c

o
o
rd

in
a
te

 a
d

v
ic

e
. 

E
s
s
e
n
ti
a
l 
to

 p
ro

m
o
te

 a
n
d
 l
in

k
 e

x
p
e
rt

s
 

fo
r 

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t.

 

E
n
s
u
re

 i
n
n

o
v
a
ti
v
e

 u
s
e
 o

f 
d
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a
ry

 h
o

u
s
in

g
 p

a
ym

e
n
ts

 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 p
e
o

p
le

 s
ta

y
in

g
 i
n
 t
h

e
ir
 

h
o
m

e
s
. 

M
e
e
ti

n
g

 5
 

7
th
 F

e
b
ru

a
ry

 2
0
1

3
 

C
o

m
m

u
n

ic
a
ti

o
n

 P
la

n
 –

d
e

v
e

lo
p

e
d
 c

ro
s
s
 a

g
e

n
c
y
 t

h
ro

u
g
h
 G

a
te

w
a

y
 t
o

 a
 B

e
tt

e
r 

F
u
tu

re
  

S
te

a
d

y
 u

s
e
 o

f 
d

if
fe

re
n
t 
c
h
a
n
n
e

ls
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
 t
h
ro

u
g
h

 c
o
o
rd

in
a
te

d
 c

a
m

p
a
ig

n
 u

s
in

g
 

R
e
v
ie

w
  

•
 

A
re

 t
h

e
 r

ig
h
t 
c
h
a

n
n

e
ls

 b
e
in

g
 u

s
e
d

?
 



1
3

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

K
e

y
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 
E

m
e

rg
in

g
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 

T
h

e
m

e
 

R
e
s
o
u
rc

in
g
 t
h

e
 C

h
a
n
g

e
  

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n
s
  

•
 

P
a
rt

n
e
rs

h
ip

 R
e
s
o
u
rc

e
s
 

•
 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
c
to

r 
C

a
p
a
c
it
y
  

S
p

e
a

k
e
rs

 
W

ils
o
n
 M

a
s
s
ie

: 
M

a
rk

e
ti
n
g

 
O

ff
ic

e
r,

 S
C

C
 

S
a
ra

 C
ra

w
fo

rd
: 

Im
p
ro

v
e
m

e
n
t 

M
a
n
a

g
e
r,

 S
C

C
 

B
e
rn

a
d
e
tt

e
 H

a
g
a
n

: 
H

e
a
d
 o

f 
O

p
e
ra

ti
o
n
s
, 
J
o
b
c
e

n
tr

e
 P

lu
s
  
- 

S
o
le

n
t 

H
a
m

p
s
h
ir
e
 a

n
d
 I
s
le

 o
f 

W
ig

h
t 
  

D
e
n
is

e
 E

d
g
h

ill
: 

S
e
n

io
r 

M
a
n
a

g
e
r,

 S
k
ill

s
 a

n
d
 E

c
o
n
o

m
y,

 
S

C
C

 
D

a
v
id

 W
ri
g
h
to

n
: 

B
u
ild

in
g
 

B
ri
d

g
e
s
 F

o
ru

m
  

J
o
 A

s
h
: 
C

E
O

 S
o
u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 

V
o
lu

n
ta

ry
 S

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

e
x
is

ti
n

g
 c

h
a
n

n
e

ls
 a

n
d
 s

o
m

e
 a

d
d
it
io

n
a
l 
s
u

p
p

o
rt

 e
.g

. 
M

o
n
e

y
 T

re
e
 a

n
d

 p
o
s
te

rs
 

T
a
ilo

re
d
 t

o
 r

e
a
c
h

 p
e

o
p
le

 h
a

rd
e
s
t 
h
it
, 
v
ia

 c
o

o
rd

in
a
te

d
 l
a

y
e

rs
 o

f 
c
o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o

n
. 
 

M
e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 b

e
in

g
 g

iv
e
n
 a

re
, 

ti
m

e
ly

 a
n

d
 e

a
s
y
 t

o
 u

n
d
e
rs

ta
n
d
. 
 

A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 5

 M
a
p
 o

f 
lo

c
a
ti
o
n

s
 f

o
r 

M
o
n
e

y
 T

re
e
 p

o
s
te

rs
 

W
e
s
t 
(s

e
n
t 
to

 S
h

ir
le

y
 L

H
O

) 
 

4
2
0
 

C
e
n
tr

a
l 
(s

e
n
t 
to

 C
e

n
tr

a
l 
L
H

O
) 

 
1
8
0
 

E
a
s
t 
(s

e
n
t 

to
 P

e
a
rt

re
e
 L

H
O

) 
 

2
2
0
 

N
o
rt

h
 a

n
d
 S

o
u

th
 (

s
e
n
t 

to
 T

o
w

n
h

ill
 P

a
rk

 L
H

O
) 

 
2
5
0
 

M
a

y
b

u
s
h
 L

H
O

 w
in

d
o

w
 

2
 

S
u
re

 S
ta

rt
s
 (

tw
o

 e
a
c
h
) 

2
0
 

G
a
te

w
a

y
 

2
 

H
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e
s
s
 R

e
c
e
p
ti
o
n
 a

n
d
 t
e
m

p
o
ra

ry
 u

n
it
s
  

2
0
 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
1
1
1
4
 

K
e

y
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
: 
c
h
a
n
g

e
s
 a

re
 c

o
m

in
g
 -

 t
h
e
 o

n
ly

 w
a

y
 o

u
t 

is
 t
o
 g

e
t 

w
o
rk

 o
r 

in
c
re

a
s
e
 h

o
u
rs

. 
J
o
b
 g

ro
w

th
 r

a
te

 d
o

e
s
 n

o
t 
m

a
tc

h
 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

p
e
o
p

le
 c

o
m

in
g
 t
h
ro

u
g
h

 j
o
b
 r

e
a

d
y
 

E
v
e
n
 i
f 

p
e
o
p

le
 g

e
t 

a
d

v
ic

e
 –

 a
n

y
 o

th
e
r 

re
s
p
o

n
s
e
 i
s
 l
im

it
e
d
. 

T
h
e
re

 i
s
 n

o
 c

o
rp

o
ra

te
 b

u
d

g
e
t 
/ 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
. 

P
la

n
 b

e
in

g
 d

e
liv

e
re

d
 t

h
ro

u
g

h
 g

o
o
d
 w

ill
 a

n
d
 j
o

in
t 

w
o
rk

in
g
. 

T
ra

in
in

g
 t

o
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

e
o
p

le
 h

a
s
 b

e
e
n
 a

d
 h

o
c
 e

g
 S

c
h
o

o
ls

 F
o
ru

m
, 
G

P
 

F
o
ru

m
, 
B

e
n
e
fi
ts

 A
w

a
re

n
e
s
s
 e

v
e

n
ts

 –
 n

o
t 
a

n
y
o

n
e

’s
 o

v
e
ra

ll 
re

s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ty

. 

M
o
n
e

y
 T

re
e
 h

a
s
 b

e
e

n
 c

o
lla

b
o
ra

ti
v
e

 a
p

p
ro

a
c
h
 –

 f
u
n
d
e

d
 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 H

R
A

 b
u
d
g

e
t 

C
it
e

d
 a

s
 e

x
c
e
lle

n
t 
p
ra

c
ti
c
e
 –

 b
u
t 

v
e
ry

 l
im

it
e
d
 n

u
m

b
e
rs

 a
v
a

ila
b

le
 t

o
 g

e
n
e
ra

l 
p

u
b

lic
, 

re
c
e
p
ti
o

n
s
 a

n
d
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
s
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g

 o
th

e
rs

 -
 N

e
e

d
 s

ig
n

if
ic

a
n
tl
y
 w

id
e
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n

. 

F
u
n
d
in

g
 b

id
 t
o
 b

u
ild

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 f

o
r 

a
d

v
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 

S
o
le

n
t 

U
n

iv
e
rs

it
y
 h

a
s
 o

ff
e
re

d
 s

tu
d
e

n
ts

 t
o
 m

o
n
it
o
r 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
f 
W

e
lf
a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
s
. 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 s
ti
ll 

s
o
m

e
 c

o
re

 g
ro

u
p
s
 n

o
t 
re

s
p
o

n
d

in
g
 –

 G
a
te

w
a

y
 f

o
u
n
d
 o

n
ly

 4
%

 c
u
s
to

m
e
rs

 
a

w
a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 c

h
a

n
g
e
s
 a

n
d
 t

h
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

 t
o
 c

o
m

e
. 

O
ld

e
r 

p
e
o
p

le
 m

a
y
 s

tr
u
g

g
le

 w
it
h
 o

n
lin

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
. 
 

N
o
t 
e

v
e
ry

th
in

g
 c

a
n
 b

e
 d

o
n
e

 o
n
lin

e
 –

 a
s
 t
h
is

 i
s
 n

o
t 

th
e

 p
re

fe
rr

e
d
 c

o
m

m
u
n
ic

a
ti
o
n

 c
h

a
n
n
e

l 
fo

r 
th

o
s
e
 w

h
o
 a

re
 m

o
s
t 
a
t 
ri

s
k
. 

F
a
c
e
 t
o
 f

a
c
e
 s

u
p
p

o
rt

 n
e
e
d

e
d
 f

o
r 

th
e
 c

o
re

 g
ro

u
p
s
 n

o
t 

e
n
g
a
g

in
g
 –

 i
n
 t

h
e
 l
o
c
a

lit
ie

s
 w

h
e
re

 
th

e
y
 a

re
 b

a
s
e
d

. 

P
a
rt

n
e

rs
h

ip
 w

o
rk

in
g

 t
o

 h
e
lp

 p
e
o

p
le

 i
n

to
 w

o
rk

 –
 S

C
C

 r
e
n
o

w
n
e
d

 f
o
r 

it
s
 w

o
rk

 
P

ro
v
id

e
rs

 f
in

d
in

g
 i
s
 m

u
c
h
 e

a
s
ie

r 
to

 a
c
c
e
s
s
 f

u
n
d
in

g
.

•
 

Is
 t
h
e
 f

o
c
u
s
 o

n
 t

h
e
 r

ig
h
t 

g
ro

u
p
s
, 

lo
c
a
lit

ie
s
 a

n
d
 p

la
c
e
s
?
 

E
n
s
u
re

 s
u

p
p
o
rt

 i
s
 t
h

e
re

 f
o
r 

p
e
o
p

le
 w

h
o
 

c
a
n
’t
 w

o
rk

 o
r 

w
h
o

 w
a
n

t 
to

 g
e
t 

w
o
rk

. 

N
e
e
d
 o

 d
e
v
e
lo

p
 a

 p
ro

g
ra

m
m

e
 o

f 
tr

a
in

in
g
 s

e
s
s
io

n
s
 t
o

 e
n
s
u
re

 t
h
a
t 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
/p

e
o
p

le
 i
n
 p

o
s
it
io

n
s
 o

f 
s
u
p
p
o
rt

 a
re

 f
u
lly

 a
w

a
re

 o
f 

th
e
 i
m

p
a
c
ts

. 

C
o
o
rd

in
a
te

d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 t
o

 f
u
n
d
in

g
. 

N
e
e
d
 f

u
n

d
in

g
 t
o

 e
n
s
u
re

 w
id

e
r 

d
is

tr
ib

u
ti
o
n
 o

f 
M

o
n
e

y
 T

re
e
. 

In
fo

rm
a
ti
o
n
 p

a
c
k
s
 n

e
e
d
e
d
 f

o
r 

C
o
u
n
c
ill

o
rs

 a
n
d

 o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 p

e
o

p
le

. 
 

M
o
n
e

y
 T

re
e
 c

o
u

ld
 b

e
 b

ro
k
e
n
 d

o
w

n
 i
n
to

 
a
 p

ic
k
 l
is

t 
o
f 

s
u
p
p

o
rt

 d
o
c
u
m

e
n
ts

. 

P
ro

m
o
te

 l
ib

ra
ri
e
s
 f

o
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
in

te
rn

e
t 

–
 

g
e
t 

y
o
u

n
g
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

y
e
d
 v

o
lu

n
te

e
rs

 t
o
 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

 t
ra

in
in

g
 f

o
r 

o
ld

e
r 

p
e

o
p
le

. 



1
4

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

K
e

y
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 
E

m
e

rg
in

g
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
A

lt
h
o
u

g
h
 n

a
ti
o
n

a
lly

 S
o

u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 y

o
u
th

 u
n
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n

t 
a
n
d

 b
e

n
e
fi
ts

 c
la

im
a
n
ts

 i
s
 l
o

w
 

T
h
e
re

 a
re

 p
o
c
k
e
ts

 o
f 

h
ig

h
 d

e
p
ri

v
a
ti
o
n

 –
 s

im
ila

r 
to

 N
o
rt

h
e
rn

 c
it
ie

s
. 

S
o

u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 S

k
il

ls
 D

e
v

e
lo

p
m

e
n

t 
Z

o
n

e
 –

 v
e
ry

 s
u
c
c
e

s
s
fu

l 
w

h
e
re

 t
h

e
re

 i
s
 f

u
n
d

in
g

 
T

o
 d

e
v
e

lo
p
 s

in
g

le
 p

o
in

ts
 o

f 
c
o
n
ta

c
t 
–
 c

o
lle

g
e
s
 l
e
a

d
in

g
 o

n
 s

p
e
c
if
ic

 s
k
ill

s
/e

m
p
lo

ym
e

n
t 

J
C

P
 c

a
n
 e

a
s
ily

 r
e
fe

r 
p

e
o
p

le
. 

S
e
c
ti

o
n

 1
0
6
 a

g
re

e
m

e
n

ts
 h

a
v
e
 h

e
lp

e
d
 3

0
0
 p

e
o
p
le

 i
n
to

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

&
 a

p
p
re

n
ti
c
e

s
h
ip

s
 

E
.g

. 
C

o
s
tc

o
 t
a
rg

e
t 
to

 e
m

p
lo

y
 7

0
 u

n
e
m

p
lo

y
e

d
 l
o
c
a
l 
p
e
o

p
le

. 
E

n
g

a
g

in
g
 S

A
F

E
 a

n
d
 W

h
e
a
ts

h
e
a
f 

T
ru

s
t 
to

 g
iv

e
 e

x
tr

a
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

. 

S
tr

a
te

g
ic

 I
n

v
e
s
tm

e
n

t 
B

u
d

g
e
ts

 (
S

IB
) 

to
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 d

ir
e

c
t 
re

s
o
u
rc

e
s
 w

it
h
 s

p
e
c
ia

lis
t 

in
te

rv
e
n

ti
o
n
. 

S
u
p

p
o
rt

in
g
 p

e
o
p
le

 w
it
h
 m

u
lt
ip

le
 b

a
rr

ie
rs

 t
o
 m

o
v
e
 i
n
to

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

S
IB

 i
s
 o

ff
e
ri
n
g
 u

n
iq

u
e
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h
 w

h
e
re

 p
a
rt

n
e
rs

 a
re

 p
o

o
lin

g
 b

u
d

g
e
ts

 t
o

 d
e

v
e

lo
p
 a

 
s
tr

e
a
m

lin
e
d
 a

p
p
ro

a
c
h

 e
g
 J

C
P

, 
P

o
lic

e
 a

n
d
 p

ro
b

a
ti
o
n
 g

e
tt
in

g
 e

x
-o

ff
e
n
d
e
rs

 i
n
to

 w
o
rk

. 

C
it

y
 D

e
a

l 
o
ff

e
r 

fu
tu

re
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
y
 t

o
 b

o
o
s
t 

lo
c
a
l 
e
c
o
n

o
m

ic
 g

ro
w

th
 

B
u

il
d

in
g

 B
ri

d
g

e
s
 F

o
ru

m
 i
s
 b

e
in

g
 r

e
a

lig
n
e

d
 t
o

  

•
 

C
o
n
tr

ib
u
te

 t
o
 t

h
e
 p

ri
o
ri

ti
e
s
 o

f 
S

o
u
th

a
m

p
to

n
 C

o
n

n
e
c
t 

•
 

C
o
o
rd

in
a
te

 /
g

a
lv

a
n
is

e
 s

m
a
lle

r 
o
rg

a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 h

e
lp

in
g

 p
e

o
p
le

 i
n
to

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

•
 

P
ro

v
id

in
g

 e
m

p
lo

y
e
rs

 w
it
h

 a
 f

a
s
t 
ro

u
te

 i
n

to
 t

h
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r.
 

T
h
e
 c

it
y
 h

a
s
 a

 r
o
b

u
s
t 
e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

v
o

lu
n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
b

u
t 
ti
m

e
s
 a

re
 c

h
a
n
g

in
g
 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 e

n
s
u
re

 o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o

n
s
 p

ro
v
id

e
 c

o
m

p
lim

e
n
ta

ry
 w

o
rk

 a
n
d
 b

u
ild

 c
a
p
a
c
it
y
. 

W
o
rk

 t
o
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
 t

h
is

 F
o
ru

m
 i
s
 c

o
m

m
e
n
d
e
d
 b

y
 t

h
e
 P

a
n

e
l.
 

U
n
d
e
re

m
p
lo

ym
e
n
t 
c
o
n

ti
n

u
e

s
 t
o
 b

e
 a

 b
ig

 i
s
s
u
e
s
 –

 n
o
t 

lik
e
ly

 t
o
 c

h
a

n
g
e

 i
n

 n
e

a
r 

fu
tu

re
. 

E
ff

o
rt

s
 t
o
 g

e
t 
p
e

o
p

le
 j
o
b
 r

e
a
d

y
 w

ill
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
rm

in
e
d
 w

h
ile

s
 t
h
is

 c
o
n

ti
n

u
e
s
. 

N
e
e
d
 t

o
 m

a
tc

h
 s

k
ill

s
 w

it
h
 j
o

b
 g

ro
w

th
 a

re
a
s
 e

.g
. 

e
c
o
-c

o
n
tr

a
c
ts

/r
e
tr

o
fi
t.
 

W
o
rk

le
s
s
n
e
s
s
 i
s
 h

ig
h
 e

s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 a

m
o
n
g
s
t 
w

o
m

e
n
 w

h
o
 h

a
v
e
 n

e
v
e
r 

w
o
rk

e
d
. 

E
m

p
ty

 N
e
s
te

rs
 p

ro
g
ra

m
m

e
 h

a
s
 h

e
lp

e
d
 m

a
n

y
 w

o
m

e
n
 t
o

 e
n
te

r 
th

e
 j
o
b

 m
a
rk

e
t.
 

R
o
le

 o
f 

v
o

lu
n

te
e
ri

n
g
 i
s
 c

ru
c
ia

l 
to

 t
h
e
 s

u
c
c
e
s
s
 o

f 
g
e
tt

in
g

 p
e
o

p
le

 i
n

to
 e

m
p
lo

ym
e
n
t.
 

O
v

e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

V
o

lu
n

ta
ry

 S
e

c
to

r 
Im

p
a
c
ts

 

E
n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 w

id
e
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
S

tr
a
te

g
ic

 
In

v
e
s
tm

e
n
t 
B

u
d
g

e
ts

. 

M
a
x
im

is
e
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 w

it
h
in

 C
it
y
 D

e
a
l 

to
 e

n
s
u
re

 l
o
c
a
l 
jo

b
s
 f

o
r 

lo
c
a

l 
p
e

o
p

le
. 
  

N
e
e
d
s
 t

o
 g

iv
e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 
p
ri

o
ri

ty
 t
o

 s
k
ill

s
 

a
n
d
 e

m
p
lo

ym
e
n
t.
 

F
u
n
d
in

g
 n

e
e

d
e
d

 t
o
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
 

d
e
v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
t 
o
f 

th
is

 f
o
ru

m
 b

e
 b

e
s
t 

s
u
p
p
o
rt

e
d
. 

L
a
c
k
 o

f 
a
ff

o
rd

a
b
le

 c
h
ild

 c
a
re

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
s
 

to
 b

e
 a

n
 i
s
s
u
e
. 

L
in

k
s
 t
o
 L

e
a

d
e
rs

 p
ro

je
c
t 
G

e
tt
in

g
 t
h

e
 

E
c
o
n
o
m

y
 G

o
in

g
. 

E
v
e
n
t 
to

 r
a

is
e
 a

w
a
re

n
e
s
s
 o

f 
v
a
c
a
n
c
ie

s
 

a
n
d
 e

m
p
lo

ym
e
n
t 

g
a
p
s
 a

n
d
 f

u
tu

re
 j
o
b
s
 

e
g
 h

e
a
lt
h
 &

 s
o
c
ia

l 
C

a
re

, 
c
o

n
s
tr

u
c
ti
o
n
 

a
n
d
 n

e
w

 d
e

v
e
lo

p
m

e
n
ts

. 

P
ro

m
o
te

 o
p
p

o
rt

u
n

it
ie

s
 f

o
r 

s
e
lf
-

e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n
t.
 

M
a
k
e
 b

e
tt
e
r 

u
s
e
 o

f 
v
o

lu
n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
to

 
g
iv

e
 m

e
s
s
a
g
e
s
 a

n
d
  
c
a
s
c
a

d
e
/s

ig
n
p
o
s
t 

c
h
a
n
g
e
s
 f

ro
m

 W
e
lf
a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
s
 

Is
 t
h
e
re

 s
u
ff

ic
ie

n
t 
s
u
p

p
o
rt

 t
o
 g

e
n
d
e
r 

s
p
e
c
if
ic

 g
ro

u
p
s
?
 

N
H

S
 i
n

v
o

lv
e
m

e
n
t?

 



1
5

M
e

e
ti

n
g

 O
v
e

rv
ie

w
 

K
e

y
 E

v
id

e
n

c
e

 
E

m
e

rg
in

g
 R

e
c

o
m

m
e
n

d
a

ti
o

n
s

 
S

e
e

in
g
 h

u
g
e
 r

e
s
o

u
rc

e
 r

e
d
u

c
ti
o
n
s
 –

 c
a
s
h

, 
g
ra

n
ts

 a
n

d
 d

o
n
a
ti
o
n
s
  
- 

D
o

w
n

 £
1
.7

b
n
 

In
 a

 t
im

e
 o

f 
u
n
p
re

c
e
d
e

n
te

d
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n
d
s
 a

n
d
 n

e
e
d
 f

o
r 

v
o
lu

n
te

e
ri
n

g
 o

p
p
o
rt

u
n
it
ie

s
 

–
 l
ik

e
ly

 t
o

 c
o
n
ti
n
u

e
. 

S
tr

o
n

g
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
B

U
T

 t
h
e
re

 i
s
 l
a
c
k
 o

f 
c
a
p
a
c
it
y
 t

o
 c

o
p
e
 w

it
h
 i
n
c
re

a
s
in

g
 d

e
m

a
n
d
 

Id
e
a

lly
 p

la
c
e

d
 t
o
 c

a
s
c
a

d
e
 a

n
d
 s

u
p

p
o
rt

 p
e
o
p

le
 i
n
 n

e
e

d
 

G
e
n
d
e
r 

im
p
a
c
ts

 o
f 
W

e
lf
a
re

 R
e
fo

rm
s
: 

Im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 

n
o
m

in
a
te

d
 i
n
d

iv
id

u
a
ls

  
W

o
m

e
n
 f
in

d
 i
t 

h
a
rd

e
r 

to
 g

e
t 

in
to

 e
m

p
lo

ym
e
n

t 
a
s
 t
h

e
y
 o

ft
e
n
 t

a
k
e
 c

a
re

 r
e
s
p
o
n
s
ib

ili
ti
e

s
. 

E
q
u

a
lit

ie
s
 i
m

p
a
c
t 
o
n
 d

if
fe

re
n
t 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
ie

s
 (

b
la

c
k
 a

n
d
 e

th
n

ic
 m

in
o
ri
ty

 g
ro

u
p
s
):

 s
o
m

e
 

fa
m

ili
e
s
 m

ig
h
t 
b
e
 d

is
p
ro

p
o
rt

io
n

a
te

ly
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
: 
la

n
g
u

a
g
e
 i
s
s
u
e
s
, 
g
re

a
te

r 
n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

la
rg

e
 

fa
m

ili
e
s
  
  

Im
p
a
c
ts

 o
f 

re
fo

rm
s
 w

id
e
r 

th
a
n
 t
ra

d
it
io

n
a
l 
fi
n

a
n
c
ia

l 
/ 

a
d

v
ic

e
 s

e
rv

ic
e
s
 e

.g
. 

re
la

te
. 

Im
p
a
c
ts

 

•
 

R
e
la

ti
o

n
s
h
ip

s
, 
h
o
m

e
le

s
s
n
e

s
s
, 
to

le
ra

n
c
e

, 
m

e
n
ta

l 
h

e
a

lt
h

, 
s
tr

e
s
s
, 
d
o
m

e
s
ti
c
 

v
io

le
n
c
e
, 

lo
w

 l
e

v
e

l 
c
ri
m

e
. 

•
 

C
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t
e
n
s
io

n
s
: 
th

e
re

 i
s
 a

 n
e
e
d
 f

o
r 

a
n
 o

v
e
rv

ie
w

 o
f 

th
e
 w

id
e
r 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 

im
p
a
c
t 
o
f 

a
n

y
 d

e
v
e
lo

p
in

g
 c

o
m

m
u
n
it
y 

te
n
s
io

n
s
 

E
x
p
e
c
t 
to

 s
e
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

rg
a
n
is

a
ti
o

n
s
 e

it
h
e
r 

c
lo

s
in

g
 o

r 
s
h
ri
n
k
in

g
 a

s
 f

u
n
d

in
g
 r

e
d
u
c
e

d
 

R
e
d
u

n
d
a

n
c
ie

s
 w

ill
 h

a
p
p

e
n
 f

o
r 

m
a
n

y 
o
f 

5
0
0
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 o

rg
a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
 i
n
 S

V
S

. 

E
x
tr

a
 c

o
s
ts

 o
f 

re
d
u
c
e
d
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 s

e
c
to

r 
a
c
ti
v
it
ie

s
 w

ill
 f

a
ll 

o
n
 p

u
b

lic
 s

e
c
to

r 
- 

 
H

ig
h

e
r 

le
v
e
l 
o
f 

in
te

rv
e
n

ti
o

n
 i
n
 f

u
tu

re
 –

 e
s
p

e
c
ia

lly
 H

e
a
lt
h
, 
G

P
s
, 

P
o

lic
e
, 

H
o
u
s
in

g
 

P
o
te

n
ti
a
l 
g
ro

w
th

 o
f 

th
e
 g

re
y
 e

c
o
n
o
m

y 
m

a
y
 p

u
t 
p

e
o
p

le
 a

t 
fu

rt
h
e
r 

ri
s
k
: 

•
 

D
ru

g
 d

e
a
lin

g
, 
lo

a
n

 s
h
a
rk

s
, 
ill

e
g
a

l 
in

c
o
m

e
, 
ta

x
 a

v
o

id
a
n
c
e
. 

H
o

w
 d

o
 w

e
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

 t
h
e
s
e

 s
p
e
c
if
ic

 
c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 g

ro
u
p
s
?
 

E
v
e
n
t 

n
e
e

d
e
d

 t
o
 i
n

v
it
e
 v

o
lu

n
ta

ry
 

o
rg

a
n

is
a
ti
o
n
s
 t
o

 i
d

e
n
ti
fy

 a
 w

a
y
 f

o
rw

a
rd

 
in

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 p

e
ri

o
d
 –

 t
h
ro

u
g

h
 G

a
te

w
a

y
 

to
 a

 B
e
tt

e
r 

F
u
tu

re
 p

ro
je

c
t?

 

H
o

w
 c

a
n
 w

e
 e

n
c
o
u
ra

g
e
 b

u
s
in

e
s
s
 

c
o
m

m
u
n
it
y
 t

o
 e

n
g
a
g

e
 i
n
 s

u
p
p
o
rt

in
g
 

v
o

lu
n
te

e
ri

n
g
. 

R
e
d
u

n
d
a

n
c
y
 b

e
n

e
fi
t 

w
o
rk

s
h
o
p
. 

G
re

a
te

r 
re

c
o
g

n
it
io

n
 w

it
h
 e

m
p
lo

y
e
rs

 f
o
r 

v
o

lu
n
te

e
ri

n
g
 c

e
rt

if
ic

a
te

 s
c
h

e
m

e
. 

E
s
ta

b
lis

h
 a

 r
o
le

 f
o
r 

a
 c

it
y
 w

id
e
 W

e
lf
a
re

 
R

e
fo

rm
s
 O

ff
ic

e
r 

to
 c

o
o
rd

in
a

te
 a

n
d
 l
e
a
d

 
a
c
ti
v
it
y
 d

u
ri
n

g
 t
h

e
 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 p

e
ri
o

d
. 

  A
p
p

e
n
d

ix
 1

 
S

e
e
 A

g
re

e
d
 R

e
c
o
m

m
e
n
d
a
ti
o
n
s
 5

 



This page is intentionally left blank



1
7

W
E

L
F

A
R

E
 R

E
F

O
R

M
S

 D
IR

E
C

T
 I

M
P

A
C

T
S

 I
N

 S
O

U
T

H
A

M
P

T
O

N
: 

K
e

y
 C

h
a
n

g
e
s
 f

ro
m

 A
p

ri
l 

2
0
1
3
  

C
h

a
n

g
e
  

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
F

ro
m

 
G

ro
u

p
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

C
la

im
a
n

ts
/ 

H
o

u
s
e
h

o
ld

s
 A

ff
e
c
te

d
  

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 

S
o

c
ia

l 
S

e
c

to
r 

S
iz

e
 C

ri
te

ri
a
  

H
o

u
s
e

h
o

ld
s
 a

s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 

to
 b

e
 u

n
d

e
r-

o
c
c
u

p
y
in

g
 

w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 e
n

ti
tl
e
m

e
n
t 

re
d

u
c
e

d
 b

y
 1

4
%

 o
r 

2
5

%
 (

o
n

e
 o

r 
tw

o
 

b
e

d
ro

o
m

s
).

 

A
p

ri
l 
2
0

1
3

 
S

o
c
ia

l 
T

e
n

a
n

ts
 

E
s
ti
m

a
te

d
 1

5
0

0
+

 C
o
u

n
c
il 

T
e

n
a

n
ts

 
A

w
a

it
in

g
 i
n

fo
rm

a
ti
o
n

. 

O
v
e

ra
ll

  
B

e
n

e
fi

t 
 C

a
p

  
M

a
x
 £

5
0

0
  

p
e
r 

w
e

e
k
  

- 
fa

m
ily

 
M

a
x
 £

3
5

0
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k
 –

 
s
in

g
le

 p
e

rs
o

n
 (

in
c
lu

d
e
s
 

h
o

u
s
in

g
 c

o
s
ts

 a
n

d
 w

ill
 

b
e

 a
p
p

lie
d

 t
h

ro
u

g
h

 
re

d
u

c
ti
o

n
s
 i
n

 H
o

u
s
in

g
 

B
e

n
e

fi
t 
u

n
ti
l 
U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 

C
re

d
it
 i
s
 I
n

tr
o

d
u

c
e
d

. 

A
p

ri
l 
2
0

1
3

  
A

ll 
h

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

s
 

w
h

o
s
e

 i
n

 b
e

n
e

fi
t 

in
c
o
m

e
 i
s
 a

b
o

v
e

 
th

e
 t

h
re

s
h
o

ld
. 

O
v
e

r 
2

0
0

 H
o

u
s
e

h
o
ld

s
 

T
e

n
u

re
: 

5
1

 C
o

u
n
c
il 

T
e

n
a

n
ts

 
2

9
 H

o
u
s
in

g
 A

s
s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
 T

e
n

a
n
ts

 
2

5
 P

ri
v
a

te
 S

e
c
to

r 
 

B
ig

g
e
s
t 

C
o

u
n

c
il 

T
e

n
a

n
t 
L

o
s
s
: 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 B

e
n

e
fi
t 
(H

B
) 

w
ill

 b
e

 g
o

in
g

 f
ro

m
 

£
1

2
2

.9
8

 d
o

w
n

 t
o

 5
0

p
 

B
ig

g
e
s
t 

H
o

u
s
in

g
 A

s
s
o
c
ia

ti
o

n
 L

o
s
s
: 

H
B

 w
ill

 g
o

 f
ro

m
 £

1
4

9
.3

6
 d

o
w

n
 t
o

 £
5

.5
0

. 
(B

e
in

g
 q

u
e

ri
e

d
).

 

B
ig

g
e
s
t 

P
ri

v
a

te
 R

e
n

te
d

 
A

c
c
o
m

m
o

d
a

ti
o

n
  
L

o
s
s
: 

H
B

 w
ill

 r
e

d
u

c
e

 f
ro

m
 £

2
4

2
.3

1
 d

o
w

n
 t

o
 

5
0

p
. 

 A
 l
o
s
s
 o

f 
£

2
4

1
.8

1
  

W
a

rd
s

 w
it
h

 t
h

e
 h

ig
h

e
s
t 

n
u
m

b
e
r 

o
f 

h
o

u
s
e

h
o
ld

s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 a

re
 :

  
B

e
v
o

is
  

  
  

 2
5

 
M

ill
b

ro
o

k
  

  
2

3
 

S
h

ir
le

y
  

  
  

 2
2

 
B

a
rg

a
te

 h
a
s
 t

h
e
 l
e

a
s
t 
n

u
m

b
e

r 
o

f 
h

o
u

s
e

h
o
ld

s
 a

ff
e
c
te

d
 w

it
h

 3
. 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
e

n
a

n
ts

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
lo

s
s

 p
e

r 
w

e
e
k

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
0

.0
1

 a
n
d

 £
1
0

 =
  
6

  
c
la

im
s
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
1

0
  
  

a
n
d

 £
2
5

 =
  

 9
  
c
la

im
s
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
2

5
  
  

a
n
d

 £
5
0

 =
  
1

4
 c

la
im

s
  

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
5

0
  
  

a
n
d

 £
7
5

 =
  
4

 c
la

im
s
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
7

5
  
  

a
n
d

 £
1
0

0
 =

 1
6
 c

la
im

s
 

O
v
e

r 
£

1
0

0
 a

 w
e

e
k
  
  

  
  
  

  
 =

 2
 c

la
im

s
  

H
o

u
s

in
g

 A
s

s
o

c
ia

ti
o

n
s

 p
o

te
n

ti
a

l 
lo

s
s

 p
e

r 
w

e
e
k

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
0

.0
1

 a
n
d

 £
1
0

 =
  

 3
 c

la
im

s
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
1

0
  
  

a
n
d

 £
2
5

 =
  

  
5

 c
la

im
s
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
2

5
  
  

a
n
d

 £
5
0

 =
  
6

  
c
la

im
s
  

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
5

0
  
  

a
n
d

 £
7
5

 =
  
5

 c
la

im
s
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
7

5
  
  

a
n
d

 £
1
0

0
 =

 3
  
c
la

im
s
 

O
v
e

r 
£

1
0

0
 a

 w
e

e
k
  
  

  
  
  

  
 =

  
7
 c

la
im

s
  

P
ri

v
a

te
 R

e
n

te
d

 S
e

c
to

r 
 p

o
te

n
ti

a
l 

lo
s

s
 p

e
r 

w
e

e
k

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
0

.0
1

 a
n
d

 £
1
0

 =
  

 8
 c

la
im

s
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
1

0
  
  

a
n
d

 £
2
5

 =
  

 1
2
 c

la
im

s
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
2

5
  
  

a
n
d

 £
5
0

 =
  
3

6
 c

la
im

s
  

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
5

0
  
  

a
n
d

 £
7
5

 =
  
7

 c
la

im
s
 

B
e

tw
e

e
n

 £
7

5
  
  

a
n
d

 £
1
0

0
 =

 1
8
 c

la
im

s
 

O
v
e

r 
£

1
0

0
 a

 w
e

e
k
  
  

  
  
  

  
 =

 4
4

  
c
la

im
s
  

S
o

c
ia

l 
F

u
n

d
  

L
o

c
a
lis

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
th

e
 o

f 
A

p
ri

l 
2
0

1
3

 
A

ll 
lo

c
a
l 
re

s
id

e
n

ts
  

In
  

2
0
1

1
/1

2
, 

th
e

 f
o
llo

w
in

g
 w

e
re

 
A

v
e

ra
g

e
 A

w
a

rd
 f

o
r 

 

Agenda Item 6
Appendix 3



1
8

C
h

a
n

g
e
  

D
e
s
c
ri

p
ti

o
n

 
F

ro
m

 
G

ro
u

p
  

N
u

m
b

e
r 

o
f 

C
la

im
a
n

ts
/ 

H
o

u
s
e
h

o
ld

s
 A

ff
e
c
te

d
  

C
o

m
m

e
n

t 

th
e

 d
is

c
re

ti
o

n
a

ry
 

e
le

m
e

n
ts

 o
f 
th

e
 S

o
c
ia

l 
F

u
n

d
  

- 
C

ri
s
is

 L
o

a
n
s
 

a
n

d
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 C

a
re

 
G

ra
n

ts
 

a
w

a
rd

e
d

 t
o

 r
e
s
id

e
n

ts
 i
n
 S

o
u

th
a

m
p

to
n

: 
 

•
 

8
2

0
 C

o
m

m
u
n

it
y
 C

a
re

 G
ra

n
ts

  

•
 

4
4

3
0

 C
ri
s
is

 L
o

a
n
s
  

T
h

is
 s

u
p

p
o

rt
 w

ill
 n

o
 l
o

n
g
e

r 
b

e
 a

v
a

ila
b
le

 
fr

o
m

 A
p

ri
l 
2

0
1

3
. 

C
o

m
m

u
n

it
y
 C

a
re

 G
ra

n
ts

 £
4

0
0
 

A
v
e

ra
g

e
 A

w
a

rd
 C

ri
s
is

 L
o

a
n

 £
5
0

 

C
o

u
n

c
il

 T
a

x
 

B
e

n
e

fi
t 

 
L

o
c
a
lis

a
ti
o

n
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 B

e
n

e
fi
t.

 
A

p
ri

l 
2
0

1
3

  
W

o
rk

in
g

 a
g

e
 

c
la

im
a
n

ts
 o

f 
C

o
u

n
c
il 

T
a

x
 

S
u

p
p

o
rt

 

1
5

,0
1
8

 
A

v
e

ra
g

e
 h

o
u

s
e
h

o
ld

 a
ff
e

c
t 

w
ill

 h
a

v
e

 t
o

 f
in

d
 £

3
.6

7
 

p
e

r 
w

e
e

k
. 

 

D
L

A
 t

o
 P

IP
  

R
e

fo
rm

 o
f 

D
is

a
b

ili
ty

 
L

iv
in

g
 A

llo
w

a
n

c
e

 a
n

d
 

tr
a

n
s
fe

r 
o

f 
c
la

im
a

n
ts

 t
o

 
P

e
rs

o
n
a

l 
In

d
e

p
e

n
d

e
n

c
e

 
P

a
y
m

e
n

t 
(P

IP
).

  
 

F
ro

m
 J

u
n
e

 
2

0
1

3
 

C
la

im
a

n
ts

 o
f 

D
is

a
b
ili

ty
 L

iv
in

g
 

A
llo

w
a

n
c
e

  

1
1

,9
7
0

  
(c

la
im

a
n
t 

c
o

u
n

t 
N

o
v
e

m
b

e
r 

2
0

1
1

) 
B

a
s
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
 2

0
%

 r
e

d
u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

c
la

im
a
n

ts
. 
 

In
c

a
p

a
c

it
y
 

B
e

n
e

fi
t 

 
P

e
o

p
le

 r
e

c
e

iv
in

g
 

in
c
a
p

a
c
it
y
 r

e
la

te
d

 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 w
ill

 b
e

 
re

a
s
s
e

s
s
e

d
 f

o
r 

e
lig

ib
ili

ty
 t

o
 

E
m

p
lo

y
m

e
n

t 
S

u
p

p
o

rt
 

A
llo

w
a

n
c
e

 (
E

S
A

).
  

T
im

e
 l
im

it
in

g
 E

S
A

 W
o
rk

 
R

e
la

te
d
 A

c
ti
v
it
y
 G

ro
u

p
 

to
 3

6
5
 d

a
y
s
. 
  

O
n

g
o

in
g
 t

o
 

S
p

ri
n

g
 2

0
1

4
 

M
a

y
 2

0
1

2
 

C
la

im
a

n
t 

o
f 

in
c
a
p

a
c
it
y
 r

e
la

te
d

 
b

e
n

e
fi
ts

 a
n

d
 E

S
A

 

1
0

, 
0

1
0

 (
c
la

im
a

n
t 

c
o

u
n

t 
F

e
b

ru
a

ry
 

2
0

1
2

) 
 

B
a

s
e

d
 o

n
 t
h

e
 G

o
v
e

rn
m

e
n

t’
s
 i
m

p
a
c
t 

a
s
s
e
s
s
m

e
n

t 
th

e
re

 w
ill

 b
e

 a
 1

5
%

 r
e

d
u
c
ti
o

n
 i
n

 t
h

e
 n

u
m

b
e

r 
o
f 

c
la

im
a
n

ts
. 

U
n

iv
e

rs
a

l 
C

re
d

it
 

In
tr

o
d

u
c
ti
o

n
 o

f 
U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
C

re
d

it
 

(r
e

p
la

c
in

g
 m

e
a

n
s
 

te
s
te

d
 b

e
n

e
fi
ts

) 
 

F
ro

m
 

O
c
to

b
e

r 
2

0
1

3
 

B
e

n
e

fi
t 
a

n
d

 t
a

x
 

c
re

d
it
 c

la
im

a
n

ts
 

A
ll 

c
la

im
a

n
ts

 o
f 

ta
x
 a

n
d

 b
e
n

e
fi
ts

 (
in

 
w

o
rk

 a
n

d
 o

u
t 

o
f 

w
o

rk
).

 
T

im
e

ta
b

le
 a

n
d

 t
ra

n
s
it
io

n
 t

o
 U

n
iv

e
rs

a
l 
C

re
d

it
 w

ill
 

ta
k
e

 a
 p

h
a

s
e
d

 a
p
p

ro
a
c
h

. 



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 4



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 6
Appendix 5



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	6 The Welfare Reforms Inquiry Meeting 6: Recommendations
	Appendix 1
	Appendix 2
	Appendix 3
	Appendix 4
	Appendix 5


